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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”)
OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “EXCHANGE?)
GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a high investment risk may be attached. In particular,
companies may list on GEM with neither a track record of profitability
nor any obligation to forecast future profitability. Furthermore, there may
be risks arising out of the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM
and the business sectors or countries in which the companies operate.
Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing
in such companies and should make the decision to invest only after
due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to
professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk
that securities trade on GEM may be more susceptible to high market
volatility than securities traded on the Main Board of the Exchange and
no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities
traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication
on the internet website operated by the Exchange. Listed companies
are not generally required to issue paid announcement in gazetted
newspapers. Accordingly, prospective investors should note that they
need to have access to the GEM website at www.hkgem.com in order
to obtain up to date information on GEM-listed issuers.

The Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this annual
report, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness
and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever
arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of
this annual report.

This annual report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of Sau San
Tong Holdings Limited (the “Company”) collectively and individually
accept full responsibility, includes particulars given the compliance with
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock
Exchange (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving information
with regard to the Company. The Directors of the Company, having
made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief:

(1) the information contained in this annual report is accurate and
complete in all material respects and not misleading;

(2) there are no other matters the omission of which would make any
statement in this annual report misleading,; and

(3) all opinions expressed in this annual report have been arrived at
after due and careful consideration and are founded on the bases
and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.
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Founded in July 2000, Sau San Tong Holdings Limited (“Sau
San Tong” or the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”), within five years, have successfully attained the
leading position in the slimming industry through the provision
of a series of health and beauty products and the operation of
slimming centres in Hong Kong and China.

With the believe in healthy body is the source of true beauty,
the Group is dedicated to provide firming and slimming
solutions to its customers. As demand for quality lives
increase, people are more conscious about their health and
figures. In response to customers’ needs, the Group, since
establishment, launched a series of slimming and breast
enhancement products comprised of herbal extracts. Based
on the Chinese medication concept of “Strengthening the
Body and Cultivate Vigour”, natural Chinese herbal medicine
was used in products to help customers to achieve perfect
figures without any side effects. These products were well
received by customers thus recording high turnover and
enhancing “Sau San Tong”’s brand name.

To further expand the slimming business, the Group opened
its first “Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Institute” in 2001 and
pioneered the cocktail VIP Slimming Programme, which
includes registered Chinese medicine practitioners, doctors,
dietitians, psychologists and professional slimming
technicians and consultants. Customers do not require to
exercise or diet under this tailor-made healthy, safe and
effective slimming programme. Coupled with reliable and
effective treatment and with careful and thoughtful follow-up
consultation, the brand of “Sau San Tong” has become
synonymous with healthy slimming.

2 Sau San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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The Group is the first slimming company listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market (“GEM”) of the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Exchange”) (Stock Code: 8200). Since its
listing on November 2003, the Group’s turnover has been
experiencing continuous growth and rapid business
expansion. Apart from increasing product varieties and the
opening of more slimming centres in Hong Kong, during 2004,
the Group ventured into the health drinks and food market and
opened two new “Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Institutes’ in
Shanghai, tapping the slimming market in mainland China.
Moreover, partnering with two independent third parties, the
Group is in the process of setting up a Sino-foreign Equity
Joint Venture Company in Shanghai to distribute the daily
products of P&G in Shanghai and also its cosmetic and skin
care products in the eastern part of the PRC to further
diversify its businesses. With the exploration of the mainland
market and development of several new businesses, the
potential of Sau San Tong’s future is promising.
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Product Sale

The Group has launched eight major health products
including “Fat Cut”, “Fat Out”, “Sau San Tong 5-Day Perfect
Figure”, “Sau San Tong 7-Day Perfect Chest”, “Sau San Tong
One Minute Diet Tea”, “Sau San Tong Beauty Figure”, “Sau
San Tong Beauty Chest” and is the sole agent of “Easy Take
Slim Tummy”.

In addition, the Group has started to develop the market for
health drinks and food by introducing two new products,
namely “Sau San Tong Bamboo Flavones Drink — Light” and
“Sau San Tong Healthy Mooncake” respectively.

Slimming Centres

Sau San Tong operates six slimming centres with four in Hong
Kong, which are located in Central, Tsim Sha Tsui, Causeway
Bay and Shatin, and two in Shanghai, the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC”). Besides providing tailor-made VIP Slimming
Programmes to customers, the Group also provides the new
“Nursing Slimming Service” in which customers will be closely
monitored by slimming consultants.

1 75 S AP ty N
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Awards & Honours
2005

Received the “Gold Medal Award” as voted by the PRC
tourists in the “PRC Tourists — My Best HK Brand” voting
campaign

“Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Institute” received the “Top
Service Award” of Next Magazine and was the only
award winning organisation under the Gym, Slimming
and Beauty Institute Category

2004

“2004 Hong Kong Brands and Products Expo: Shanghai-
Hong Kong Top Ten Brand Names Award” by the
Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong in
Shanghai

“Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Institute” received the “Top
Service Award” of Next Magazine and was the only
award winning organisation under the Slimming and
Beauty Institute Category
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2003

e  “2003 Hong Kong Top Ten Brand Names Award” by the
Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong and
“The Most Popular Brand Name On-line Award”, where
the Group was the only organisation awarded

e  “Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Institute” received the “Top
Service Award” of Next Magazine and was the only
award winning organisation under the Slimming and
Beauty Institute Category

e  “Sau San Tong 5-Day Perfect Figure” received the
“Mannings’ Award for the Top 32 Most Popular Health
Care Product” and “Mannings’ Slender and Slim Award”
from Mannings, where the Group was the only
organisation awarded under the Oral Slimming Product
Category

2002

e  “Sau San Tong Beauty Chest” received “The Best Selling
Health Food Product Award For the Year” from Bonjour
Cosmetics Co. Ltd.

e  “Sau San Tong Beauty Chest” received “Watson’s Health
and Beauty Award — Breast Enhancing Product Award”
from Watson’s

e  “Sau San Tong Beauty Figure” received “The Best Selling
Health Food Product Award For the Year” from Bonjour
Cosmetics Co. Ltd.

e  “Sau San Tong Beauty Figure” received “Watson’s Health

and Beauty Award — The Best Slimming Product Award”
from Watson’s

6Suu San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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2001

“Sau San Tong Beauty Chest” received “The Best Selling
Breast Enhancing Product Award” from Bonjour
Cosmetics Co. Ltd.

“Sau San Tong Beauty Chest” received “Watson’s Health
and Beauty Award — Breast Enhancing Product Award”
from Watson’s

“Sau San Tong Beauty Figure” received “The Best Selling
Slimming Product Award” from Bonjour Cosmetics Co.
Ltd.

“Sau San Tong Beauty Figure” received “Watson’s Health
and Beauty Award — New Slimming Product Award” from
Watson’s

“Sau San Tong One Minute Diet Tea” received “Watson’s
Health and Beauty Award — New Slimming Product
Award” from Watson’s
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Financial Highlights and Summary
M T X

Profit Attributable to Shareholders
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Financial Summary g2

For the year ended 31 March
BE=ZRA=1+—-BLEE
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
—ETHF —FENF —TF=F -FET-F —FTFT-F

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TFET TET TFET TFET TFET
(Note) (Note) (Note)

(Ktat) (Ktat) (Ktat)

Turnover 3 141,709 135,653 58,945 27,106 11,422
Gross profit E A 123,628 110,360 49,330 21,114 8,488
Profit from operations 4% & 4 7l 18,546 29,124 4,703 5,583 1,876
Profit attributable to AR BR P& 1 Vg A

shareholders 31,123 27,426 2,921 4,274 1,422
Non-current assets ERBEE 21,801 13,531 6,786 2,167 48
Goodwill S 140 439 581 - -
Current assets mENE E 90,897 63,218 11,686 8,483 5,409
Current liabilities FEEE (21,479) | (19,140) (8,263) (4,285) (4,025)
Non-current liabilites ~ 3ER B & (& - (222) (782) (320) 0
Minority interests A BB T HE 25 42 (413) (296) (339) -
Shareholders’ equity A& A& A& 91,401 57,413 9,712 5,706 1,432
Note: Bt &t -
The summary of the financial information as at 31 March 2001, RZ-ZTZE—F —ZEZE_FR-_ZTT=-F =
2002 and 2003 and for each of the three years then ended A=+ BREBEZBL=ZAFESFE2H
has been extracted from the accountants’ report included in BERNBE DREARRR_ZEZT=F+
the Company’s prospectus dated 10 November 2003 (the —ATHRTEZBRER (BRER]) A
“Prospectus”). The above financial information has been B Egiiimse LA B ER DBRERA
prepared as if the group structure at the date of the listing of AREROE—ZSE=F+—A+NABLETE
the Company’s shares on 19 November 2003 had been in EI Z SEER T LNARYEFRELER
existence and remained unchange throughout the above Bmims-
periods.
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| am pleased to present to the shareholders the second
annual report of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2005
(“the Year Under Review”).

Looking back over the past year, Hong Kong’s economy has
gradually recovered from the adverse impact of the Severe
Acute Respiratory Syndrome. Confidence was regained in the
economy thus strengthening the overall purchasing power. In
addition, with the relaxation of the restrictions on Individual
Visit Scheme (“IVS”), a large number of mainland tourists
come to Hong Kong for shopping and sightseeing, stimulating
the propensity to consume in the domestic market. Although
local customers are the Group’s target, the Group has also
benefited from the IVS. A considerable number of mainland
tourists come all the way to Hong Kong to join our slimming
programmes, in turn widen our customer base. Our slimming
centres have launched short term slimming programmes to
cater for this group of customers with the hope to establish a
good foundation for opening slimming centres in other parts
of China.

The Group has officially entered the mainland slimming
market last year by opening two “Sau San Tong Healthy Trim
Institutes” in the thriving Huai Hai Road and Nan Jing Road in
Shanghai. Grand opening ceremony was held on 12 October
2004 in Shanghai and was attended by celebrities from China
and Hong Kong with Sau San Tong spokespersons becoming
the centre of attention of the local media. In addition to the VIP
Slimming Programmes pioneered by the Group and a series
of slimming and beauty services, the Group also launched the
new “Nursing Slimming Service” which allows customers to
enjoy the professional and attentive service by our slimming
consultants. This comprehensive service enables customers
to obtain satisfactory result within a short period of time and is
welcomed by both China and Hong Kong customers.
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Chairman’s Statement
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Although the slimming market in Hong Kong is more mature
than that in the mainland, there is still considerable room for
expansion. Sau San Tong, with its well-established foundation,
continuous promotional campaigns and quality professional
slimming services, was able to achieve a satisfactory increase
in business amidst the intense competition. For the financial
year ended 31 March 2005, the Group’s turnover reached
HK$141,709,000, with an increase of 4.46% compared to
HK$135,653,000 during the corresponding period in 2004.
Profit attributable to shareholders has increased significantly
by 13.48% compared to the same period last year, amounting
to HK$31,123,000. To show our gratitude for shareholders’
long-term support, the Directors recommend a final dividend
of HK$0.011 per share.

As for the products, the Group has launched two brand new
health products focusing on slimming in October 2004,
namely “Fat Cut” and “Fat Out”. As these two products
complement each other when used, sales of both products
were satisfactory since launched, while sales of existing
products remained stable.

In order to diversify our business and further expand our
customer base, the Group began to explore the health drinks
and food market in 2004. In June and August last year, “Sau
San Tong Bamboo Flavones Drink — Light” and “Sau San Tong
Healthy Mooncake” which promote low sugar and low fat were
introduced to the market. Both products have successfully
entered the mass market by extending our customer base to
include children, teenagers, men and families, which
effectively fortify the Sau San Tong brand name in

the community.
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Sau San Tong always places strong emphasis on the
advertising and promotion of brands and products. Besides
being creative and attractive, the Group also carefully selects
appropriate people to be our spokespersons. Last year, the
Group appointed Miss Joyce Cheng (2§ fX &) as the
spokesperson for the slimming service, which caused a stir in
the community thus started a new wave of slimming trend.
With a wide coverage by all local media, the Group’s brand
name and image reached a new height. On the other hand,
Sau San Tong was the appointed slimming centre of “Miss
Hong Kong Beauty Pageant” for two consecutive years,
further consolidating its notable status. The Group used a
group of artists and models with healthy images to be the
spokespersons of its slimming products. With the TV
commercials focusing on young women, the products have
successfully reached the target market. The Group also
invited Mr. Daniel Wu ({2 Z48) and Mr. Natalis Chan (B & #f)
to be the spokespersons for the two newly launched products
— "Sau San Tong Bamboo Flavones Drink — Light” and “Sau
San Tong Healthy Mooncake”, reinforcing the persuasiveness
of the products.

After the opening of the two “Sau San Tong Healthy Trim
Institutes” in Shanghai, the Group launched a range of
promotional campaigns. A new TV special programme namely
“Sau San Tong Special: Fit For Life” aired in Shanghai thus
gaining wide recognition from the market, successfully
catching the attention of the mainland citizens hence
increasing the popularity of Sau San Tong. Even though the
expenditure on advertising in the mainland has been
increased this year, the Group has effectively controlled the
advertising expenditure within a reasonable proportion.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERRE

During the Year Under Review, the Group’s wholly-owned
subsidiary, Smartime International Investment Limited
(“Smartime”) entered into a joint venture agreement with two
independent third parties. A new Sino-foreign Equity Joint
Venture Company will be set up in Shanghai, which plans to
distribute the daily products of P&G in Shanghai and also its
cosmetic and skin care products in eastern part of the PRC
respectively. The newly founded joint venture represents the
Group's exploration of new business so as to increase
shareholders’ value. The Group will establish itself as an
enterprise which includes the businesses of slimming, health
and beauty further enhancing its market status.

Over the past year, the Group has taken a big step forward in
business and market expansion, and is now ready to set up
more slimming centres in major cities in China. The branches
in Shenzhen and Guangzhou were in the pipeline and more
slimming centres will be opened in various cities in China in
the coming year. With the opening of more slimming centres
in the mainland, apart from consolidating the enterprise’s
image, the future promotional strategy will focus on individual
markets and differentiate the promotional plans for different
markets with the hope of meeting individual needs of local
customers. During the second half of 2005, new items of
health products and food will be introduced in the market
which will further enrich the existing product portfolio and
increase the Group’s market share.

A successful slimming programme helps one to regain a
perfect figure and improves one’s health. Dedicated in
arousing a healthy slimming concept, and to enhance
people’s knowledge in weight and health management, the
Group is the first slimming company in Hong Kong to set up
free health service hotlines, which offer ways to achieve
balanced diet and other weight management consultation
services to those who wish to improve their body conditions.

1 4 Sau San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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Since its establishment in July 2000, Sau San Tong has BE_ZEEEFLANIES BEHEETED
reached its fifth year, and has become an enterprise withover BEBAZREFE HRHECK A — B

300 employees with business spanning from Hong Kong to BR-—AZEBEINGE BEEMBERY
China. All these achievements are the efforts of every one in FEMS 2BREE LT —OMNBHmiaR
the Group. SRMEB AR

On behalf of the board of Directors, | would like to extend my AABEUREKRESTR RHSHRR-BP~
sincere gratitude to our shareholders, customers, staff and BETIRMEENEASELFROIE KK
suppliers for their long-term support to the Group. The Group HEFTEZEMONEARNEBEAIEE 0
requires your hard work to achieve better results. X4 o

Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley i’ E A

Chairman FE

Hong Kong, 23 June 2005 BE . ZEERFAAZT=H

B PRGBS o] —BE AR 1 5
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Bringing forth
opportunities in the

PRC market...

Upon achieving remarkable results in 2003,

Sau San Tong commenced efforts in diversification in
order to cope with the increasing competitions in the
slimming industry. 2004 was the year in which we reap
the fruit of our hard work but also a year of our new
venture. During the Year Under Review, the Group not
only successfully explored new businesses, but also
expanded into the PRC market, which will generate
considerable revenue to the Group. New impetus implies
new challenges, which also presents new business
opportunities. Sau San Tong will explore all potential
market and business aiming to becoming the leading

slimming enterprise in Asia.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THE KA

Business Review

During the Year Under Review, the Group has maintained a
steady growth in its consolidated turnover, which has
increased by about 4.46% to approximately HK$141,709,000
compared to approximately HK$135,653,000 last year.

The Group's two new slimming centres, which have been
opened for less than six months in Shanghai, have already
generated considerable revenue. Together with the sales
generated from the Hong Kong slimming centres, during the
Year Under Review, the turnover generated from the operation
of slimming centres accounted for 87.01% of the total turnover
(2004: 77.15%). As for the revenue contributed from the sales
of products, with the various types of products introduced in
the second half of 2004, including “Fat Cut”, “Fat Out”, “Sau
San Tong Bamboo Flavones Drink — Light” and “Sau San Tong
Healthy Mooncake”, together with the existing health and
beauty products, the turnover from the sales of products
accounted for 12.99% of the total turnover during the Year
Under Review (2004: 22.85%).

The Group recorded a gross profit of approximately
HK$123,628,000 during the Year Under Review, representing
an increase of 12.02% compared to the corresponding period
last year which recorded a gross profit of approximately
HK$110,360,000. The gross profit as percentage of turnover
was 87.24% (2004: 81.35%).

Consolidated profit attributable to shareholders, which shows
a significant growth, amounted to HK$31,123,000 for the year
ended 31 March 2005, representing an increase of 13.48%
when compared to HK$27,426,000 last year.
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Slimming Centres

For the slimming centres in Hong Kong, the Group has
introduced short-term slimming programmes in its four
slimming centres in response to the increase of tourists from
South East Asia coming to join the slimming programmes in
Hong Kong. These programmes have successfully attracted a
group of foreign tourists with strong purchasing power, thus
expanding the customer base.

Regarding the slimming centres in the mainland, the Group
has set up two “Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Institutes” in
Central Plaza and Tomorrow Square, the prime locations in
Shanghai, in October 2004.

All the slimming centres offer both the VIP Slimming
Programme which is originated by the Group and the
exclusive “Nursing Slimming Service” in which customer’s diet
and slimming programme will be closely monitored during the
slimming period.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THE KA

Health and Beauty Products /
Health Drinks and Food

Dedicated in providing more choices of health products to
customers who care about their health and figures, during the
Year Under Review, the Group launched two new slimming
health products — “Fat Cut” and “Fat Out”. The sales of both
products were satisfactory.

On the other hand, Sau San Tong, for the first time developed
health drinks and food which target at the mass market. In
June and August 2004, “Sau San Tong Bamboo Flavones
Drink — Light” and “Sau San Tong Healthy Mooncake” were
introduced to the market respectively and were available for
sale in all big personal care chain stores and convenience
stores. In view of the absence of a low sugar drink which
comprises the functions of heat clearing, detoxifying, anti-
aging and fat burning in the market, the Group launched “Sau
San Tong Bamboo Flavones Drink — Light” and became the
only healthy slimming drink which is made of natural bamboo
extracts with the above functions amongst other products of
the same category. Because of its unique qualities, the
product was well received in the market.

“Sau San Tong Healthy Mooncake” was a festive delicacy
launched during the Mid-Autumn Festival period. It was
especially designed for consumers who care for their health
and want to stay slim. The product is low in sugar, oil and fat
and is also suitable for diabetics, making it an immediate hit in
the market.

2 OSuu San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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Sales and Marketing 21 B B i By fHE o
During the Year Under Review, the Group continued to deploy [ElIEFERN AEBEEEEREIFT RS TL

innovative and diverse publicity strategies to enhance the MEBERE KNEAMEBESR REEHE
image of the brand and consolidate the turnover of the REEEERERNIHE - EFEERE —
slimming service and the sales of products. Over the past FHREARKS ARIMARREHEEIN ITE
year, Sau San Tong not only used celebrities as BT B S5 BRI INEE O I A B B AR R
spokespersons to increase the popularity of the brand, but it H EEEREREAF EEKE RE-H
also increased its awareness through different means of S EBAMERES TEBEMFENERS
publicity, such as the light boxes in Mass Transit Railway NEE B RN B A BE RAR o

(“MTR”) stations, promotional leaflets, imitators, fancy car
parade, newspapers, magazines, radio stations and TV
commercials. The Group has sponsored the slimming
programmes of Miss Hong Kong Beauty Pageant for two
consecutive years.
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Slimming Consultants

A

Slimming Technicians
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Customer Service Hotline
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Customer Service Registered Dietitians
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THE KA

In addition, the Group launched new episodes of TV specials
in Hong Kong - “Sau San Tong: Fit For Life”, to account for the
successful slimming cases. Last year, the slimming diary of
Miss Joyce Cheng who lived abroad was reported in the
programme receiving tremendous response from the market
and became talk of the town.

The Group also deployed a series of advertising and publicity
plans in Shanghai, and produced the Shanghai version of
“Sau San Tong: Fit For Life” TV specials. The programme
received enthusiastic feedbacks from viewers and the Sau
San Tong brand gained instant fame in Shanghai.

Outlook

With the continuous effort of the Group over the past few
years, Sau San Tong has successfully established itself as a
reputable healthy slimming company in Hong Kong. Although
the slimming centres in the mainland have been in operation
for a relatively short period, the turnover was satisfactory. The
Group will continue to focus on these two core businesses in
the future:

Slimming Centres

The Group will set up slimming centres along the coastal
areas and more affluent cities in China in the future. The
slimming centres in Shenzhen and Guangzhou will be opened
during the next financial year. Market research is being
carried out to investigate the potential of other mainland cities.
The Group expects that more slimming centres will be set up
during the coming year.

22 Sau San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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Health and Beauty Products /
Health Drinks and Food

To further expand its range of products and market share,
various types of slimming health products will be launched
during the second half of 2005. In June 2005, the new
packaging with improved ingredients of “Sau San Tong One
Minute Diet Tea” was introduced to the market. In addition,
“Sau San Tong Healthy Mooncakes” will also be available for
sale before Mid-Autumn Festival. More health drinks and food
of new flavours will be introduced to increase the popularity of
Sau San Tong’s products in the market.

Furthermore, the Group is in the process of setting up a Sino-
foreign Equity Joint Venture Company in Shanghai. It will be
engaged in the distribution of P&G’s daily products in
Shanghai and the cosmetic and skin care products in the
eastern part of the PRC. As the market shows enormous
potential for the business, it will become one of the major
businesses and sources of income for the Group in the future.

With its good start in the mainland, the market potential of Sau
San Tong is promising. To cope with the rapid expansion, the
Group will strengthen its overall regional marketing
promotional strategies and at the same time devise publicity
campaigns for target customers in individual cities. The Group
will make effective use of resources to reap the best result. As
the Group enters into its phase of growth, even under intense
market competition, the management believes, with the well-
established foundation and stature in the slimming industry,
prospect of Sau San Tong is bright.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

THE KA

Financial Review

Capital Resources and Liquidity
The Group maintained a healthy financial position over the
past twelve months.

Cash and bank balances as at 31 March 2005 were
approximately HK$33,454,000 compared to approximately
HK$34,305,000 as at 31 March 2004. The Group had no bank
borrowings as at 31 March 2005.

As at 31 March 2005, the Group’s liability was approximately
HK$21,479,000, compared to approximately HK$19,362,000
as at 31 March 2004. The gearing ratio of the Group,
calculated on the basis of total borrowings as a percentage of
net assets improved from 0.06% as at 31 March 2004 to 0%
as at 31 March 2005.

Foreign Exchange Exposure

Since the Group’s assets and liabilities, revenue and
payments are mainly denominated in Hong Kong Dollars, the
Group considers that there is no significant exposure to
foreign exchange fluctuations.

Net Assets

As at 31 March 2005, the Group’s net assets amounted to
approximately HK$91,401,000 compared to approximately
HK$57,413,000 as at 31 March 2004. There was no charge on
the Group’s assets as at 31 March 2005.

Contingent Liabilities
As at 31 March 2005, there were no material contingent
liabilities.
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Employee Information

As at 31 March 2005, the Group had over 300 employees
(2004: 230 employees) in Hong Kong and the PRC. The
Group’s total staff costs (excluding directors’ emoluments)
amounted to approximately HK$35,432,000 (2004:
HK$27,772,000). Pursuant to the share option scheme
adopted by the Company, share options have been granted
to eligible participants to subscribe for shares in the Company
under the terms and conditions stipulated therein. As at 31
March 2005, there were 14,300,000 (2004: 9,000,000) share
options exercised by the eligible participants and a sum of
approximately HK$7,214,800 (2004: HK$4,374,000) was
received by the Company.

The Group's remuneration policies are formulated on the basis
of the performance and experience of individual employee
and are in line with local market practices. In addition to the
salary, the Group also offers its employees other fringe
benefits including provident fund and medical benefit.

Major transaction

During the Year Under Review, the Company’s wholly-owned
subsidiary Smartime has entered into a joint venture
agreement with Skytop International Development Inc. and
Shanghai Dong Fang P&G Co., Limited to establish a Sino-
foreign Equity Joint Venture Company in Shanghai which will
be engaged in the distribution of P&G’s products in Shanghai
and also the cosmetics and skin care products in the eastern
part of the PRC. Smartime owns 51% interest in the joint
venture company. The registered capital for the joint venture
company would be US$5,000,000 (approximately
HK$39,000,000) and US$2,550,000 (approximately
HK$19,890,000) would be contributed by Smartime. The
capital contributable by Smartime will be funded by internal
resources of the Group.
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Directors and Senior Management Proﬁle

EFREAEEANR R

Directors

Executive Directors

Miss CHEUNG Yuk Shan, Shirley, aged 30, is the Chairman
and Founder of the Group. She established the Group five
years ago and successfully developed it to a company with
over 300 staff. Miss Cheung is responsible for the overall
stewardship of the Group which includes directions and
formulating strategies. Leading the Group to a new height,
she achieved various accomplishments complimenting her
management style and innovative promotional strategies. Miss
Cheung received the Honour Award of the Innovative
Entrepreneur of the Year 2004 of the Hong Kong district,
organised by the City Junior Chamber in May 2004. In
November of the same year, Miss Cheung was awarded as
one of the “100 Outstanding Women Entrepreneurs in China”
by the “Women Entrepreneurs’ Association of China”. She is
also one of the few Hong Kong awardees and one of the
youngest awarded entrepreneurs. Furthermore, she was
invited to be one of the deputy chairmen of the “China Foreign
Trade Council” and the honourary president of the “Federation
of Beauty Industry (Hong Kong)”.

Mr. CHEUNG Ka Heng, Frankie, aged 32, is an Executive
Director. He is responsible for the business development and
administration of the Group. Mr. Cheung holds a master
degree in business administration from Americus University of
the United States. Prior to joining the Group in June 2002, he
was the director of Vicorp Credit Services Limited, a company
which provides credit information, commencing from
September 1999. Mr. Cheung is the elder brother of Miss
Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley.
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Mr. HO, Francis Man Kwong, aged 51, is an Executive
Director. Mr. Ho is responsible for overall management and
business planning of the Group’s slimming centres. He has
extensive experience in the management, sales and
marketing field. He is responsible for the general management
of the Group, including sales and marketing, participating in
planning, formulating and launching of new products. Prior to
joining the Group in April 2002, Mr. Ho was the general
manager of Ocean Cassette Accessories Manufactory Limited
for the period from September 1998 to July 2000. This
company is principally engaged in the manufacturing of
cassette tape parts and components.

Dr. Cheng Shing Lung, Edwin, aged 30, is an Executive
Director. He is the legal councellor of the Group and is also a
legal executive of Messrs. Tang, Wong & Cheung Solicitors.
He receives an honour doctorate degree in social science
from Empresarial University. Dr. Cheng is actively involved in
local charitable activities and he is a director of Yan Chai
Hospital 37th Term board of directors for the year 2004 to
2005, district commander of Hong Kong Road Safety Patrol
and the vice chairman of Hong Kong Scout Performing Art
Committee.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. HONG Po Kui, Martin, aged 55, is an Independent
Non-Executive Director and joined the Group in June 2002.
He is responsible for giving advices to the board of Directors
and shareholders of the Company. Mr. Hong is a practicing
solicitor and a notary public in Hong Kong. He has been
practicing as a solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong for
over 25 years and is the senior partner of Messrs Lau, Chan &
Ko, Solicitors. He holds a bachelor degree in science from
University of New South Wales. Mr. Hong is an independent
non-executive director of Tse Sui Luen Jewellery
(International) Limited and Simsen International Corporation
Limited, companies listed on the Main Board of the Exchange,
as well as the chairman of The Hong Kong Football
Association and the commissioner of Hong Kong Road Safety
Patrol.
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Directors and Senior Management Proﬁle
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Mr. LI Kuo Hsing, aged 46, is an Independent Non-Executive
Director and joined the Group in June 2002. He is an
appointed member of the Election Committee for the
Performing Arts sub-sector of the Legislative Council Election,
HKSAR. Mr. Li is the founder and chairman of Mei Ah
Entertainment Group Limited, a company listed on the Main
Board of the Exchange.

Mr. HO Yiu Ming, aged 61, is an Independent Non-Executive
Director and joined the Group in September 2003. Mr. Ho has
extensive experience in the auditing and accounting fields.
He is a fellow of the Hong Kong Society of Accountants, the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the
Association of International Accountants. He has been the
managing partner of Billy Ho and Company, Certified Public
Accountants, since 1984. Mr. Ho is an independent non-
executive director of Kantone Holdings Limited and Jade
Dynasty Group Limited, companies listed on the Main Board
of the Exchange and DIGITALHONGKONG.COM, a company
listed on GEM of the Exchange.

Senior Management

Mr. WONG Chun Wa, aged 31, is the Financial Controller,
Qualified Accountant and Company Secretary of the Group.
Mr. Wong is responsible for overseeing the accounting and
financial management and company secretarial functions of
the Group. He is an associate member of Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. Wong has over eight years experience in the auditing and
accounting in the international accounting firms.
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Comparison of Business Progress and Use of Proceeds
EH BN BRI RZILE

Business objectives

for the period from

1 April 2004 to

30 September 2004

as set out in the Prospectus
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Business objectives

for the period from

1 October 2004 to

31 March 2005

as set out in the Prospectus
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Research and develop health and beauty products
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Engage professionals to research
and develop health and beauty
products
ZREZATHRERBABERER
EREmM

Deployment of new health and
beauty products

BRARREEXDTE®

Engage professionals to research
and develop health and beauty
products
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EREmM

Launch new packaging design for
all health and beauty products
RAEREEETERELTE

=
ARG

Deployment of new health and
beauty products

ERIRBEEDTES

Actual business
progress during the
Year Under Review

EEFERNZ
ERXBER

The Group has cooperated with
the suppliers to research and
develop health and beauty
products
AREBCDBERESIEHRR LA
ERENEREM

The Group has launched new
packaging design for several
health and beauty products
AEBEREZFREREDTE®
W B RRE

The Group has launched a natural
health drink in June 2004, healthy
mooncake in August 2004, “Fat
Cut” and “Fat Out” in October
2004
AEBEER-_ZEZTWMEXAHED
RARERB - R_ZEZEMFENA
HERRAS RN ST WHE+
RAHEE RBUE & W PE | K R E
S8

B EPIRAREL Al —FEE N AR 2 9



Comparison of Business Progress and Use of Proceeds

R HEAR HLPT 1% A ® 2 LB

Business objectives Business objectives

for the period from for the period from

1 April 2004 to 1 October 2004 to

30 September 2004 31 March 2005

as set out in the Prospectus as set out in the Prospectus
BRERFER BRERFEAR
—ZEENFENA—BE —EEME+HA—BZE
“EENFEAAZ=TH —EERFE=HA=+—H
LHEzEXBBER LB zXHBE R

Expand health and beauty products in local market and into other markets

BAARMIREREREmMT ZULFEREELM TS

Identify potential locations for Set up retail counters

setting up retail counters RUTEZE
MEBEN A ARITER

1’

Expand its health and beauty Expand its health and beauty
products in the PRC products in the PRC

EHERBEREEETEM EFBERBERREXTE®R
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Actual business
progress during the
Year Under Review

EEFERNZ
ERXBER

The Group considered focusing
on product development first
before setting up retail counters
AEBRRERITEEMA L
SPREMmER

The Group decided to reserve
resources and consolidate the
Hong Kong market, plans for
expansion into other markets were
on hold
REBRERBERANZESTE
mE MEREHMTISZFEE
ERRE



Business objectives

for the period from

1 April 2004 to

30 September 2004

as set out in the Prospectus
BEREERMBRN
—ZEENFENA—BE
—EENFAA=TH
LHB2EXBEE

Business objectives

for the period from

1 October 2004 to

31 March 2005

as set out in the Prospectus
HBRERMARN
—EEME+HA—BZE
—EERFE=HA=+—H
LHEz*BEE

Expand market coverage for health and beauty services

B RGE R & B IR 2 745 8 [

Identify potential suitable PRC
partners to open slimming centres
in the PRC

mMeEBENLE ﬂm$l%#ix
FEhERRERED L

Identify potential locations for the
expansion of slimming centres in
Hong Kong, the PRC and Taiwan
MEREBME UEEE PEK
BERRERD O

Set up slimming centres in the
PRC and Taiwan
EHhBERaERKREEH L

Actual business
progress during the
Year Under Review

EEFERNZ
ERXBER

The Company'’s subsidiary has
cooperated with a PRC partner to
set up slimming centres in
Shanghai, the PRC

KRB ZMBARIE E—ZHE
BHAE ETE SRR EETR

/L\

The Group has signed contracts
with two independent third parties
to set up new slimming centres in
Shenzhen and Guangzhou, the
PRC

REBCEMEBILE =57
B H TR BURYI R BN G AR A a8
0

The Group has opened two
slimming centres in Shanghai, the
PRC in October 2004

AEBER _ZETHFE+ALEAF
B 8RR M A B AL

B PR RN ] BE T AEER



Comparison of Business Progress and Use of Proceeds

R ERR BT AF AR E

Business objectives

for the period from

1 April 2004 to

30 September 2004

as set out in the Prospectus
BEREERMBRN
—ZEENFENA—BE
—EENFAA=TH
LHB2EXBEE

B % 2 B

Business objectives

for the period from

1 October 2004 to

31 March 2005

as set out in the Prospectus
HBRERMARN
—EEME+HA—BZE
—EERFE=HA=+—H
LHEz*BEE

Increase efforts on advertising and promotional activities

sk EE REE G TIF

Continue its promotional
campaigns in Hong Kong by
advertising in printed media,
television, radio, MTR stations and
locations with high traffic

BERBEEBTHREE B
KRB BB ERBECHE
EITEREEE

Continue to co-organise slimming
campaigns with media
EEREEENEREEEY

Continue to organise public
relations event featured by
spokespersons
BEERTUAREARTEEAYZ
NEES

Continue its promotional
campaigns in Hong Kong by
advertising in printed media,
television, radio, MTR stations and
locations with high traffic
BERTEEREDRER B
HREBE MBI ERIBECHE
HEITEEED

Continue to co-organise slimming
campaigns with media

HERERSREARSEED

Continue to organise public
relations event featured by
spokespersons
BEBEBBRITURTARREADZ
NEEE

Participate in exhibitions in Hong
Kong

SEBRERERD
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Actual business
progress during the
Year Under Review

EEFERNZ
ERXBER

The Group continued its
promotional campaigns in Hong
Kong by advertising in printed
media, television, radio, MTR
stations and locations with high
traffic

Kﬁl%ﬁﬁﬁﬁkLEﬂWﬁ

BER T MBURBEL
WRETEBED

The Group continued to
co-organise slimming campaigns
with media
AEBEBEERSHUEEE
B

The Group continued to organise
public relations events featured by
spokespersons
REBEBRITURTARTE
A2 NEEE

The Group participated in “The
39th Hong Kong Brands &
Products Expo” held in December
2004 and January 2005
AEBEZER_ZTNF+_H
N_TEERF-ABRZ[E=1
NEEEMBREREES



Business objectives

for the period from

1 April 2004 to

30 September 2004

as set out in the Prospectus
BEREERMBRN
—ZEENFENA—BE
—EENFAA=TH
LHB2EXBEE

Business objectives

for the period from

1 October 2004 to

31 March 2005

as set out in the Prospectus
HBRERMARN
—EEME+HA—BZE
—EERFE=HA=+—H
LHEz*BEE

Increase efforts on advertising and promotional activities

sk EE REE G TIF

Conduct its promotionall
campaigns in the PRC and Taiwan
ErBEReEETEEEY

Conduct its promotional
campaigns in the PRC and Taiwan
EhEEEEETEELE

Retain new spokespersons for the
Group
RAEEREFZHLSEA

Actual business
progress during the
Year Under Review

EEFERNZ
ERXBER

The Group has cooperated with
CEBR R XEEE AT o
produce the “Sau San Tong: Fit for
Life” TV specials in Shanghai. The
programme has been
broadcasted on Channel Young of
Shanghai Media Group since 26
April 2005. No promotional
campaign was carried out in
Taiwan as the expansion plan was
put on hold in view of the political
instability

AEBE FBRHXEEER
AlAaFELBRIERRIESE
BHEBAL| 2EREFHE LE
EER-_ZEERFMA=+/H
BN EEBEXEHBERER 24
TR SREE - ER R EBURT
BT fHEERAZEEREE
WMEBS EEE W ARETT

The Group has retained new
spokespersons

AEBECDEBEHLFTA

B PRGBS 7] —BE AR 3 3



Comparison of Business Progress and Use of Proceeds
FHEREF BRI R ZLE

Business objectives

for the period from

1 April 2004 to

30 September 2004

as set out in the Prospectus
BEREERMBRN
—ZEENFENA—BE
—EENFAA=TH
LHB2EXBEE

Business objectives

for the period from

1 October 2004 to

31 March 2005

as set out in the Prospectus
HBRERMARN
—EEME+HA—BZE
—EERFE=HA=+—H
LHEz*BEE

Improve the services quality of retailers and slimming centres

EHAEERRAET L2 RIEEE

Continue to implement a series of
training programmes for its
slimming and beauty consultants
and retailers
EEREHRERETBERALREE
BB i — E B IEIIRR

Continue to invest in acquiring
additional slimming and beauty
equipment with advanced
technology
BEERENBAETSZEBREER
Mz RETRE

Continue to implement a series of
training programmes for its
slimming and beauty consultants
and retailers
EERHERLREZTERREE
7 h— i B IR

Continue to invest in acquiring
additional slimming and beauty
equipment with advanced
technology
EBEBRENBATSHEAERER
Mz RETRE
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Actual business
progress during the
Year Under Review

EEFERNZ
ERXBER

The Group provided a series of
training programmes to improve
the service standard and product
knowledge of the slimming and
beauty consultants of its slimming
centres. Product training was
provided to its retailers to enhance
their product knowledge and
strengthen the communications
REBDRE - RINBIRET
WERETERARATHLSE
B0 2 BRASHR 2 I E o AN 8 S )
HTERRHEEMBEINES R
FZEMMBLINEEB

The Group has introduced a
number of new equipment in the
slimming centres to provide more
diversified and personalised
services to the customers. The
management considered it was
necessary to dedicate additional
resources under the current
competitive market

AEEB P LESIEZEHN
R REPRERMHEZ T RER
FZRB-ERERR B A
FHAUNTS N LHEREINE
R



Use of Proceeds

Research and develop health
and beauty products
Expand health and beauty products

in local and other markets

Expand market coverage for health
and beauty services
Increase efforts on advertising
and promotional activities
Improve the service quality of

retailers and slimming centres

Total

7 & R B AR G2
RERED
BRAMRERER
EmmisITiERE
H fth 1 3%
BAREREDRS
2 W5 E

M ESE RS EED
2Tk
RAEZEG AR
POZRBEER

B 13 sk B 3

Actual

Proposed* accumulated

amount to be utilisation up to

used up to 31 March 2005
31 March 2005

HK$'000 HK$ 000
FBT F BT

600 46
300 148

1
9,100 15,418

2
13,000 17,553

3
300 1,928
23,300 35,093

s S PEIRAT S ] :E%?Eﬁﬁfﬁg 5



Comparison of Business Progress and Use of Proceeds

R EAR LT A5 KT

Notes:

1. The slimming centres in Shanghai, the PRC have been 1.

B % 2

opened in early October 2004. Relevant costs were
incurred during the Year Under Review.

Under the current intense market competition, the 2.

management considered it was necessary to dedicate
additional resources on advertising and promotional
activities.

Apart from providing training programmes to improve the 3.

standard of services and product knowledge of the
slimming and beauty consultants, the Group also
introduced a number of new slimming and beauty
equipment in the slimming centres to provide more
diversified and personalised services to the customers.
The management considered it was necessary to
dedicate additional resources to enhance the service
quality under the current competitive market.

The proposed amount represented the cost of
implementation of the Group’s business plan as stated in
the Prospectus.
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Directors’ Report

EF R L

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their directors’
report together with the audited financial statements of the
Company and the Group for the year ended 31 March 2005.

The Company was incorporated in Cayman Islands on 21 May
2002 as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands. Pursuant to a group
reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) to rationalise the Group
structure in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares
on GEM of the Exchange, the Company became the holding
company of the Group upon completion of the Reorganisation
on 4 November 2003. Further details of the Reorganisation are
set out in the Prospectus.

The shares of the Company have been listed on GEM of the
Exchange since 19 November 2003.

Change of Company Name

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the extraordinary
general meeting of the Company held on 26 July 2004 and
approved by the Registrars of Companies in the Cayman
Islands and Hong Kong, the name of the Company was
changed from “Sau San Tong Holdings (Cayman Islands)
Limited” to “Sau San Tong Holdings Limited”.

The Chinese translation of the Company name for
identification purposes was changed from BeEER(FHe

HE)BERRAR o BHFERRARA

Principal Activities

The Group is principally engaged in the health and beauty
business of (i) the sale of a range of health and beauty
products; and (ii) the provision of a wide range of slimming
and beauty services with emphasis on weight management at
its slimming centres. The slimming centres, which are
operated under the “Sau San Tong” brand name, provide
services such as whole and partial body slimming, weight
management, body treatment services and facial treatment
services to its customers.

EEMAREARARAKEERE—_ZTTH
FZA=T HLFEZEFTSEREREE
AR o

ARAR-_ZFZ_FREA-T - HREHRE

HEEREF2R2ERRE(—AR—FEH=
BERe RIEET) RASHSTME LRI R
BEREMERA - REHAR AR 5T
BIER LM AEEET—EEESMH([E
Bl ARBREEERB - RBEE KAGERN
—EE=Ft+-ANBEAETKEKRELE
BriERAa -EHEHECE—TFHBEDE
REREER-

B-TT=F+—-AthBi ARFAKRH
B FRRIZRAR £

U AT
BEARATR_ZEZTNF LA = +NBET
ZEREEIREPBEBNFINRER X2
7] % T8 i [ Sau San Tong Holdings (Cayman
Islands) Limited] & 224 [ Sau San Tong
Holdings Limited] <t AR R RE EH S B
SEMEBQAT FMERE-

ARAzHwXEFLHEHESERR (FSH
E)ERRAAEXNREFEZERAR AR A
BRI Z A e

EX F ¥ 4

AEETENERBLERED BEGOHEE
*/%E‘Jﬁﬁﬁiﬁiﬁﬁuuvl%&(“)m%ﬁ Ao
RESBEREEEZZARE LASBEERE

RG-HRPOLAEEE] RIERE REP
REESMEHEE BEEE 25%ER
E0 5P 8 72 55 AR 7% o

B EPIRAREL Al —FEEH AR 3 7



Directors’ Report
E

Results

Details of the results and cash flow of the Group for the year
ended 31 March 2005, and the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at that date, are set out in the financial
statements on pages 53 to 102.

Dividends

The Directors recommend a final dividend of HK$0.011 per
share for the year ended 31 March 2005 (2004: a final
dividend of HK$0.01 per share and a special dividend of
HK$0.008 per share).

Summary Financial Information

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and
minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years
is set out on page 9. The summary does not form part of the

audited financial statements.

Fixed Assets

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set
out in note 12 to the financial statements on pages 84 to 85.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are
set out in note 20 to the financial statements on pages 93 to
94.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the Year Under Review are set out in note 22 to the
financial statements and in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 98 to 99.

Distributable Reserves

Pursuant to the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands, share
premium and contributed surplus of the Company are
distributable to the shareholders. As at 31 March 2005, the
Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders
amounted in total to HK$25,663,000.
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Segment Information

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the Year Under
Review by business segment is set out in note 4 to the
financial statements on pages 70 to 74. No geographical
segment analysis is presented as the Group’s turnover and
operating profits are primarily derived from the activities in
Hong Kong.

Share Option Information

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the
movements in share options of the Company during the Year
Under Review are set out in note 21 to the financial
statements on pages 95 to 97.

Directors
The Directors who held office during the Year Under Review
and up to the date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Miss Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley

Mr. Cheung Ka Heng, Frankie

Mr. Ho, Francis Man Kwong

Dr. Cheng Shing Lung, Edwin (re-designated from
Independent Non-Executive Director on 14 March 2005)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Hong Po Kui, Martin

Mr. Li Kuo Hsing

Mr. To Kon Hung, Terence (resigned on 18 January 2005)

Mr. Ho Yiu Ming

Dr. Cheng Shing Lung, Edwin (appointed on 26 October 2004
and re-designated to Executive Director on 14 March
2005)

In accordance with Article 87 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. Cheung Ka Heng, Frankie and Mr. Ho Yiu
Ming will retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Mr. Hong Po Kui, Martin, Mr. Li Kuo Hsing
and Mr. Ho Yiu Ming, and as at the date of this annual report
still considers them to be independent.

Vg bg:

REBEFE AEBREFHECRBESN
BREBT0EETIE 2 MR ERI T4 - R
WEEFRMBEDESN ZEEAREEXEE
EEREERFHEEREBEBES-

JiE It HE Y
BRETEZMERARRNEBEFE 2B
RIEZ S FBRNEBEFITE 2B RE
BiEE21 o

£
BEEAFRREEOSN REBFELAES
BHEATAL:

Hifr#EH
ok & 3 /) 4B
ReEkE
] & M) 5 &
BEEELT (RABIIFRITES:
R-ZEZETRFE=ZAF+WAAR)

HrIERATEF

FEE KL

2 8 5

i EE (R-TTRF—A+/\BEIE)
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Directors’ Report
E

Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company and
senior management of the Group as at the date of this annual
report are set out on pages 26 to 28.

Directors’ Service Contracts

Miss Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley, Mr. Cheung Ka Heng, Frankie
and Mr. Ho, Francis Man Kwong each has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a term of three years
commencing 4 November 2003 and will continue thereafter for
successive term of one year unless and until terminate by not
less than six months’ notice in writing served by either party to
the other provided that such notice period shall not expire at
any time during the first 12 calendar months of the term of the
appointment.

Dr. Cheng Shing Lung, Edwin has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years
commencing 14 March 2005 and is subject to termination by
either party giving not less than six months’ written notice.
This service contract is exempt from the shareholders’
approval requirements under Rule 17.90 of the GEM Listing
Rules.

Each of these Executive Directors is entitled to a basic salary
which will be reviewed at the discretion of the board of
Directors. In addition, the Executive Directors are also entitled
to a discretionary bonus provided that the aggregate amount
of the bonuses payable to all the Executive Directors for any
financial year of the Company may not exceed 10% of the
audited consolidated net profit of the Group (after taxation
and minority interest but before extraordinary and exceptional
items of the Group) in respect of the financial year. An
Executive Director may not vote on any resolution of the
Directors regarding any increase in the basic salary or
payment of discretionary bonus payable to him.
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The Independent Non-Executive Directors have been
appointed for a term expiring on 31 July 2004 with the term
being renewed for a further term of two years commencing
from 1 August 2004. Save for a total fee of HK$302,474 for all
of them for the year ended 31 March 2005, the Independent
Non-Executive Directors are not entitled to any other
remuneration.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

None of the Directors had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisting during
or at the end of the financial year to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests
and Short Positions in Shares

As at 31 March 2005, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and the chief executive of the Company or their
respective associates in shares and underlying shares (the
“Shares”) of the Company or its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO”)) which are required to be notified to
the Company and the Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8
of Part XV of the SFO, including interests and/or short
positions which they are deemed or taken to have under such
provisions of the SFO, or which will be required, pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Exchange pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of
the GEM Listing Rules were as follows:

BYFPTERTEZEZEHERN _ZZTN
FLA=+—HEW MEBFHCEER
ME - B-_FTTOFNA—BEFT-RRER
TEERF=A=+—HILEFEXNTRE
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Long position in shares of the Company: RAEARB KD 27 -

Approximate

percentage of

interest in the
Company’s

issued share

Number of shares capital
igrig 4= HRAEAQE
Corporate Personal =5 &)
Name of Director interests interests RAER 2
= DR R B A fE 2= BHABE D
Miss Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley 293,200,000 81,070,000 374,270,000 56.98%
ok & /)N R (Note 1)
(KizF1)
Note 1: HizE1 -
The 293,200,000 shares were held by Biochem Investments +i293,200,000 B& 5 BB Biochem
Limited (“Biochem”), a company incorporated in the British Investments Limited ([ Biochem]) % -
Virgin Islands with limited liability. The entire issued share Biochem® — MR EBRE XS TMK T 2
capital of Biochem is wholly owned by Miss Cheung Yuk BRAF]°Biochemz &2 B 1TIRAHRKE
Shan, Shirley. mNEEEEE-
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Long position in underlying shares of the Company: KRARRBR G TR

Share Option Scheme BEREZ

The interests in the underlying shares of the Company arise RAREER G < KB AR RIREER
from share options granted to the Directors of the Company BHAEERTES 2 ERE EFBUOT:
under the Company’s share option scheme, details of which

are as follows:

Approximate

percentage

Aggregate interest in the
Long position Company’s

inunderlying  issued share

Subscription  Shares of the capital
Price per Company  fERAAF
share REAT EBEERTRA

Name of Director Date of grant Exercisable period Shkt HERGT EZZBL
Esps RT¥EH 1765 RAEE HRAZAY BAt
Miss Cheung Yuk Shan, 10 September 2004 10 September 2004 - HK$0.512 5,000,000 0.8%
Shirley “ZENEAATH 3 November 2013
REMR DA “EEMEAATRE
—T-—=%+—-A=H
Mr. Cheung Ka Heng, 10 September 2004 10 September 2004 - HK$0.512 5,000,000 0.8%
Frankie “ZEMEARTA 3 November 2013
RRELE “EEMEAATRE
—E-=%+—-A=H
Mr. Ho, 9 September 2004 9 September 2004 - HK$0.512 5,000,000 0.8%
Francis Man Kwong “EENENANA 3 November 2013
] Z B 5 & —ZEMEAANBRE
—T-—=%+—-A=H
Note 1: Hat1 -

The above interest constitutes a long position of the Director MEBEHFMBEERAME  FESERES
in a physically settled equity derivative for the purpose of the REVEERTTTETE 2R
SFO.

B ERRA R A W —EE ¢$ﬁ43
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2005, none of the
Directors or chief executive of the Company or their
respective associates has any personal, family, corporate or
other interests or short positions in the Shares of the Company
or its associated (within the meaning of Part XV of SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352
of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Exchange pursuant the minimum standard of dealings by
Directors of the Company as referred to in Rules 5.46 to 5.67
of the GEM Listing Rules, are required to be notified to the
Company and the Exchange.

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and
Short Postions in Shares

As at 31 March 2005, so far was known to any Directors or
chief executive of the Company, the following interests of
which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or who were deemed to be directly or
indirectly interested in 5% or more of the issued capital of the
Company, or which were recorded in the register of interests
required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO or have
notified to the Company were as follows:

Long position in Shares:

Substantial shareholder
FERR

Capacity
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Biochem

Miss Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley
ok E /A

Value Partners Limited
HIEESEENA

Beneficial owner (Note 1)

BExmBEAAN (K1)

Beneficial owner
EnEEA

Investment manager (Note 2)

BEKIE (Bit2)
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Number of shareholding
ER#E

Number of share

options held

Share Percentage P

Bz 4 Btk BREZHE
293,200,000 44.64% -
81,070,000 12.34% 5,000,000
71,660,000 10.91% -



Note 1:
Biochem is a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands with limited liability. The entire issued share capital of

Biochem is directly owned by Miss Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley,

who is a sole director of the company.

Note 2:
Mr. Cheah Cheng Hye is deemed to be interested in the
shares through his 31.82% interest in Value Partners Limited.

Saved as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2005, no person,
other than the Directors of the Company and the chief
executive of the Group whose interests are set out in the
section “Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short
Position in Shares” above, had registered an interest or short
position in the share capital, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or
Debentures

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors and Chief
Executive’s Interests and Short Positions in Shares” above, at
no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company granted to any Director or their respective spouse
or children under 18 years of age, or were any such rights
exercised by them; or was the Company, its holding
company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the directors to acquire
such rights in any other body corporate.
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Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the Company'’s Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
adopted and approved by written resolution of the sole
shareholder of the Company passed on 4 November 2003,
options to subscribe for an aggregate of 105,600,000 Shares
at an exercise price of HK$0.1 per share of the Company
have been conditionally granted by the Company under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme. Each of the grantees has paid
HK$1.00 to the Company by way of consideration for the
grant. All of these options are exercisable within the period
commencing from the date falling on the expiry of the
six-month period following the listing date of the Company
and ending on the expiry of five years following the listing
date of the Company but each will lapse in accordance with
the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme if the relevant
grantee ceases to be a Director or an employee of the Group
or on any other grounds set out in the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme. Particulars of the options granted are as follows:

No. of options

B Ik 4 A 471 B i M B¢ A it 20
REARRE-RER-_FTT=F1+—A0
AUAEERZRBERMNMEZAREE
RAFBRAERETS ARFERES
RN B BAT B R 5t B A R T I IR BB AR
B ARARBERENITEEIETRE
& #£105,600,0008% I% 17 « & & A A B 3%
Hz R REARED AAARR R 1.00
AL -AZSBRENAARR EHHEH
BAEAREERE BREEANAR LHHHS
BREEMLEMBATE EREEARA
TERRKEZESRRESAERERAH
B A BT S rE 2 EAEMRE A
B0 BB O B R 1R B R AR 1R AR A B AR T
B ZRRKR R 2 B IEN T :

No. of options
outstanding as at Exercise price

the date hereof per underlying

granted A2 3R & T 8% share
Name of grantee Title/position ERBRE HHEIRITHE EREBERH
ERAMR L% - A £ 4= BREHE ZITHEE
Miss Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley Director 79,200,000 - HK$0.1
iR /N A £F 0.1%87T
Mr. Cheung Ka Heng, Frankie Director 26,400,000 - HK$0.1
REBELE 5% 0.1/ 7T

All options granted pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme as stated above has been exercised during the Year
Under Review.
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Sponsor’s Interest

Pursuant to a sponsor agreement dated 10 November 2003
entered into between the Company and South China Capital
Limited (the “Sponsor”), the Sponsor will receive a fee for
acting as the Company’s retained sponsor for the period from
19 November 2003 to 31 March 2006.

As at 31 March 2005, none of the Sponsor, its directors,
employees or associates (as defined in the GEM Listing
Rules) had any interest in the shares of the Company, or any
right to subscribe for or to nominate persons to subscribe for
any shares of the Company.

Competing Interests

None of the Directors or the substantial shareholders or the
initial management shareholders of the Company or their
respective associates (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules)
has any interest in a business which compete or might
compete with the business of the Group.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Listed
Securities of the Company

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities
during the Year Under Review.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the Year Under Review, purchases from the Group’s
five largest suppliers accounted for 78.70% (2004: 71.32%) of
the total purchases for the year and purchases from the
largest supplier included therein amounted to 27.34% (2004:
36.44%). Sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for 10.16% (2004: 21.42%) of the total sales for
the year.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their
associates or any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge
of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five
largest suppliers.
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Principal Subsidiaries

The activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note

13 to the financial statements.

Charitable Donations
Charitable donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$452,000.

Connected Transactions

On 6 December 2004, Sau San Tong China Holdings Limited
(“SST China”), a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands and a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, and
Pentium Investment Limited (“PIL”), entered into an
agreement, pursuant to which SST China has agreed to
dispose of 50% of the issued share capital of Sau San Tong
(Shanghai) Development Limited, a company incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands and a wholly owned subsidiary of
SST China, to PIL at a cash consideration of HK$4,000,000.
The share transfer was completed on 17 December 2004.

PIL was a connected person of the Company by virtue of
being a substantial shareholder of Sau San Tong (Shanghai)
Limited, an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. The above transaction constituted connected
transaction for the Company under the GEM Listing Rules.

Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association and there was no restriction
against such rights under the laws of the Cayman Islands.
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Audit Committee

The Group has established an audit committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.28 to 5.33 of
the GEM Listing Rules. The audit committee comprises three
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company,
namely Mr. Hong Po Kui, Martin, Mr. Li Kuo Hsing and Mr. Ho
Yiu Ming who were appointed on 20 October 2004. Dr. Cheng
Shing Lung, Edwin was appointed on 26 October 2004 and
resigned on 14 March 2003. The audit committee reviewed
with management the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group and discussed internal controls and
financial reporting matters including a review of the audited
financial results of the Group for the year ended 31

March 2005.

Board Practices and Procedures

The Company has, during the year, complied with the
provision on board practices and procedures as set out in
Rules 5.34 to 5.45 of the GEM Listing Rules, which applied
before the amendment of the GEM Listing Rules relating to the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices and Rules on
Corporate Governance Report on 1 January 2005.

Subject to the transitional arrangements, the Company will
comply with the revised GEM Listing Rules, in particular, the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices set out in Appendix
15 of the GEM Listing Rules from the financial year
commencing on 1 April 2005.

Code of Conduct Regarding Securities
Transactions by Directors

The Company has adopted the required standard of dealings
set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules as the
code of conduct regarding securities transactions by the
Directors. Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the
Company confirmed that all Directors have complied with the
required standard of dealings set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of
the GEM Listing Rules.
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Auditors

The accounts were audited by CCIF CPA Limited (Formerly
known as Charles Chan, Ip & Fung CPA Limited). A resolution
to re-appoint the retiring auditors, CCIF CPA Limited, is to be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 June 2005
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Auditors’ Report
R

CCIF

CCIF CPA Limited

37/F Hennessy Centre
500 Hennessy Road
Causeway Bay Hong Kong

General: +852 2894 6888
Facsimile: +852 2895 3752
E-mail: info@ccifcpa.com.hk

www.ccifcpa.com.hk

To the Shareholders of

Sau San Tong Holdings Limited

(Formerly known as

Sau San Tong Holdings (Cayman Islands) Limited)
(Incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 53 to 102
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective Responsibilities of Directors and
Auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation
of financial statements which give a true and fair view. In
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view
it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are
selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based
on our audit, on those financial statements and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

CCIF

RESESHMEBAARDF

ifr}l-é uTL500iﬁ
SR 03718

& & +852 2894 6888
{5 +852 2895 3752
E#H: info@ccifcpa.com.hk
www.ccifcpa.com.hk
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Auditors’ Report
1% SR )

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Company’s and the Group’s circumstances,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group
as at 31 March 2005 and of the profit and cash flows of the
Group for the year then ended and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

CCIF CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 23 June 2005

Chan Wai Dune, Charles
Practising Certificate Number PO0712
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Consolidated Income Statement

AR ek 3 Ak

For the year ended 31 March 2005 B2 — T T HF =A=1+—HIFZF

2005 2004
—ETHE Z—ZEENMHF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Fff = FAET FAETT
Turnover =E 3 141,709 135,653
Cost of sales $HE P A (18,081) (25,293)
Gross profit EH 123,628 110,360
Other revenue H Ath W 2 3 393 991
Selling and distribution expenses HEMRDHEAX (67,048) (58,733)
General and administrative expenses ~ — & R ITHE X (38,427) (23,494)
Profit from operations £ g F| 18,546 29,124
Finance costs & R AR (2) (133)
Gain on partial disposal of & B 2 Al & D
interests in subsidiaries W 2 W 16,010 3,775
Profit before taxation B 2% A& 7 5 34,554 32,766
Taxation BB 7 (3,484) (5,222)
Profit after taxation B i 18 0 7 31,070 27,544
Minority interests D E R = 53 (118)
Profit attributable to shareholders [ 3R & 1 5 A 8 31,123 27,426
Dividends Bz & 9 12,481 10,666
Earnings per share R & A 10
- Basic — HAK 5.16 cents flll | 5.18 cents il
— Diluted — e 4.72 cents flll | 4.86 cents il
The notes on pages 60 to 102 form an integral part of these FEE0EFE 1028 2 MM BIRE 2 EFH
financial statements. fno
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Balance Sheets
GE R K

As at 31 March2005 R—ZEEREFEF=H=+—H

Non-current assets
Goodwill

Fixed assets

Deferred tax assets
Interests in subsidiaries

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Due from subsidiaries

Due from minority shareholders

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Trade receivables

Cash and bank balances

Total current assets

Current liabilities

Due to subsidiaries

Current portion of obligations
under finance lease

Trade payables

Deferred income

Other payables and accruals

Taxation payable

Total current liabilities

Net current assets
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Group Company
x&E NN

2005 2004 2005 2004
“E221§ Z—ZENE Z-EE2I§f —ZENE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i & FAET FAET AT FAET
11 140 439 - -
12 21,435 13,531 - -
19 366 - - -
13 - - 3,661 3,660
21,941 13,970 3,661 3,660
14 785 210 - =
13 - - 25,247 6,087
15 16,369 3,774 - -
35,594 17,259 162 332
16 4,695 7,670 - _
33,454 34,305 5,394 21,605
90,897 63,218 30,803 28,024
13 - - 1,263 1,955
17 - 32 - =
18 2,713 3,414 - -
11,195 7,162 - -
4,502 3,743 969 118
3,069 4,789 - -
21,479 19,140 2,232 2,073
69,418 44,078 28,571 25,951




FRE LN
2005 2004 2005 2004

“ETHFE C—TENE C—ZTELE —ZTEZMNE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i & FETL FETL FET FETL

Total assets less current liabilites ~~ BERERAEBEE 91,359 58,048 32,232 29,611

Non-current liabilities (RBERE

Deferred tax liabilities EEHEAE 19 - 2292 - =
91,359 57,826 32,232 29,611

Minority interests LERRER (42) 413 - =

Net assets BEEFHE 91,401 57,413 32,232 29,611

Capital and reserves EXR @B

Share capital AR AR 20 6,569 5,370 6,569 5,370

Reserves @& 22 84,832 52,043 25,663 24,241

Shareholders’ equity e 91,401 57,413 32,232 29,611

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors EEeRN T RF AT =ZHHARR
on 23 June 2005 RETIE -

On behalf of the board

REESE

Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley Ho, Francis Man Kwong

R 1] 5% 1)

Director Director

BEF EF

The notes on pages 60 to 102 form an integral part of these FO0EF 1028 Z M sE Th B =k 2 E A 26

financial statements. e
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BARERIE

For the year ended 31 March 2005 B2 — T T HF =A=1+—HIFZF

Issued
share
capital Share Merger  Retained  Exchange
[5:£0) premium reserve profits reserves Total
BEx ROBE GOEE REEN HERE GRS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FAET FAET FAET FAT
At 1 April 2003 RZEE=F
mA—H 500 4,895 - 4,317 - 9,712
Effect of the Reorganisation B EE = (4,895) 4,895 = = =
Share issued in acquiring e B I B 1 A B
subsidiaries BIZRH 3,856 4,704 (8,547) - - 13
New issue of shares HETRM 924 22,176 = = - 23,100
Share issuance expenses BIOROAY = (6,212) = = = (6,212)
Exercise of share options TEERE 2 4,284 = = = 4,374
Profit attributable to shareholders % 3 F& 15 i 7 - - - 27,426 - 27,426
Dividends &R E - - - (1,000) - (1,000)
At 31 March 2004 R-ZEME
and 1 April 2004 =RE—E
RZ_ZZTWE
mA—H 5,370 24,952 (3,652) 30,743 - 57,413
Exercise of share options IR 1,199 16,575 = = = 17,774
Profit attributable to shareholders & 3 JE 1 & &I - = = 31,123 = 31,123
Translation differences TEZ8 - - - = 12 12
Dividends RE
- 2004 final and special - ZETMFERH
dividends R Al AR B = = = (9,666) = (9,666)
— 2005 interim dividend -ZZ%AF
IR B - = = (5,255) = (5,255)
At 31 March 2005 RZZZLE
=A=+-H 6,569 41507 (3652) 46,945 12 91401

ok

The notes on pages 60 to 102 form an integral part of these FEE0EF 1028 2 M ISRz 2 2
financial statements. 5o
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

FeReRER

For the year ended 31 March 2005 {2 — T T HF =A=+—HIFFZ

NET CASH INFLOW FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Amortisation and impairment loss of goodwill

Depreciation

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Gain on partial disposal of interests
in subsidiaries

Interest income

Interest expenses

Interest expenses on obligation under
finance leases

Operating profit before working capital changes

Increase in inventories

Decrease in amounts due from related companies

Increase in prepayments, deposits

and other receivables
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables
Increase in deferred income
Decrease in amount due to a director
Increase in amounts due from

minority shareholders
Increase in other payables and accruals

Cash generated from operations

Hong Kong profits tax paid

NET CASH GENERATED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

REXBHRERAA
R
BR A i 7
RATHE:
BHEHHEIAERR
e
HEBTEEZ W
& B A R BB ) 4 &
Z Wz
B KA
MBHX

BEREAZZFEHAX

EEESRBA KRR

FEREM

JE s & 1 B SRR
BNRE RER

o & U R N

YW E 53R,/ ()
BRE 53R CRD) /B
B AR A
ENEZHERD

JEE U D BBSR SR IR IE N

H o 5RO K B S AR N

REXBRMRE

ENEBHNEH

REELEED RS FE

34,554 32,766
460 142
7,083 4,332
- (78)
(16,010) (3,775)
(7) (2)
- 25
2 108
26,082 33,518
(575) (210)
- 15
(18,335) (12.,521)
2,975 (5,248)
(701) 3,268
4,033 4,806
- (264)
3,405 -
759 810
17,643 24,174
(5,792) (1,459)
11,851 22,715
B PR RIS ] R TAEAERR




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

TEReREX

For the year ended 31 March 2005 {2 — T T HF =A=+—HIFFZ

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets
Sales proceeds on disposal of fixed assets
Acquisition of additional interests in a subsidiary
Increase in pledged fixed deposit
Interest received

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares
in acquiring subsidiaries
Proceeds from issue of new shares
Share issuance expenses
Proceeds from issuance of shares
upon exercise of share options
Repayment of bank loan
Repayment of obligations under finance leases
Interest paid
Interest paid for finance leases
Capital contributed by minority shareholder
Dividend paid

NET CASH GENERATED FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
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- 207
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(15,593) (10,775)
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- 23,100
- (6,212)
17,774 4,374
- (921)
(32) (1,145)
- (25)
(2) (108)

60 5
(14,921) (1,000)
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NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGES, NET

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances

The notes on pages 60 to 102 form an integral part of these

financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 {2 — T T HF =A=+—HIFFZ

1. Corporate Information

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21
May 2002 as an exempted company with limited liability under
the Companies Law Cap. 22, (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated
and revised) of the Cayman Islands and its shares have been
listed on The Growth Enterprise Market (the “GEM”) of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 19 November
2003.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 13 to the financial statements.

2. Principal Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(which includes all applicable Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice and Interpretations) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles general accepted in Hong Kong, and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM Listing Rules”). The financial
statements are prepared under the historical cost convention.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“new HKFRSs”) which are effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.

The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2005. The
Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact
of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant impact
on its results of operations and financial position.

The significant accounting policies of the Group are
summarised below.

Sau San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005

1. Aa&H
AAFAR-_EE-—ERA-+—-ARENS
BEAREERE (—AA— 0= &4
ARET) RESHEEMR T ARRES
RELAR ERHE_EE=46+—A+
NERESBHARBHAERATAIZR -
i o

AR RREEBR ARG EXT2MRBEAR Z
TREBHRMBEHRKRME -

2. EEEGHBH

HERBREDREEASHAASRG Y
—EAZE SR ERELD (NBE—
BRZEHERERRE) BELEER

ZeitRA REERAGRARBERE R

SRARARBIZERES LT RR (TRIFR
ERRAD) ZHERERE - MFMBRE
T LA TR S2 (BB A A5 fm B o

BEGMAGCRMZENI NER 2 &
BHMBEHRELREFBGHEL (B EY
BHREEA]) H-FTTAF-A—H&KZ
BRBZEFHEER

AEBIWEREE_ZTTRAF=-H=1+—H
EEEZVBRERPRERNLESHESY
BRELER - AEBEDHBTHLEENES
MBRELE 2B ERERBALETE
B BHmEENSTHAEB  KEXER
MR ERE R E-

AEBTEZSFBERBMBR T X



2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
(a) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 31 March each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposal of during
the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances
within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

( b ) Goodwill

Positive goodwill represents the excess of the cost of the
acquisition over the Group’s share of the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired.

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s
share of the fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities acquired over the cost of the acquisition.

Positive goodwill is amortised to the income statement on
a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of five
years. Positive goodwill is stated in the balance sheet at
cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses. Any impairment of the goodwill will be recognised
as an expense in the income statement.

( c) Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company,
directly or indirectly, controls more than half of its voting
power or issued share capital or controls the composition
of its board.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statements to the extent of dividend received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 # &

2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(d) Turnover and revenue recognition
(i) Revenue from the sale of health and beauty

products including consignment sales is recognised
on the transfer of risks and rewards of ownership,

which generally coincides with the time when the
goods are delivered to customers and title has
passed.

(i) Revenue from operation of slimming centres is
recognised when the services are rendered on a

proportion basis. Payments received that are related
to future performance are deferred and recorded as
revenue as they are earned over the specified future

performance periods.

(iii) Interestincome is recognised on a time proportion

basis, taking into account the principal amounts
outstanding and the interest rates applicable.

(iv) Management fee income is recognised when
services are rendered.

( e) Fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Fixed assets are depreciated at rates sufficient to write

off their cost over their estimated useful lives on a
straight-line basis. The principal annual rates are as
follows:

Leasehold improvements

Machinery 20%
Office equipment 20%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Motor vehicles 30%

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their
normal working conditions are charged to the income
statement. Improvements are capitalised and
depreciated over their expected useful lives to the
Group.

Sau San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005

Over the lease term

SEERES A= AILTEE

(d)

(¢)

FERE A BR (@)

CET Ve e

() RERESER (BETEHE)Z
o 2 1 S TR 2 LI R SR S

TERFEERANE —REEMRE
REFPMFEEERRRRZEE-

(i) WP L EEWme EIRHERS
BRI HER AR - BT 4R BN B B &
KRB 2 KB THEERIEEREK
I BRI R ER 2 W ok IR JE R RO 8% o

(i) MBWBERAEERECELER
) R AR B 8 L I R A BR

(iv) EEBERATINRHERE SR -

[P A& ¢ i J T 2
BEAETRRAER R TE R R
B SRS R -

BTFEERNESEEEREGEAlE
BEHMEERAzFRIFTE - TEF
WEERMT:

HEMHEEE EHEABA
25 20%
WAER 20%
RMWREEEE 20%
AE 30%

ROEEEEEZ LRREERAMESL
ZERRAERZRTIIZ - KEHE
A U REHAEE 2 A5 ERFH
e



2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

( e) Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)
The carrying amount of fixed assets are reviewed
regularly to assess whether their recoverable amounts
have declined below their carrying amounts. Expected
future cash flows have not been discounted in
determining the recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised
in the income statement.

(f) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value and is calculated using the first-in, first-
out method. Net realisable value represents the estimate
selling price less all estimated costs to completion and

costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.

(g) Trade receivables
Provision is made against trade receivables to the extent
that they are considered to be doubtful. Trade
receivables in the balance sheet is stated net of such
provision.

(h) Impairment of assets
Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
assets may be impaired or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised
whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

R R Y oE

For the year ended 31 March 2005 {2 — T T HF =A=+—HIFFZ

2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
(h) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of
its net selling price and value in use. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

Reversal of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss in respect
of goodwill is reversed only if the loss was caused
by a specific external event of an exceptional nature
that is not expected to recur, and the increase in
recoverable amount relates clearly to the reversal of
the effect of that specific event.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversal of impairment
losses is credited to the income statement in the
year in which the reversal is recognised.
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2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(i) Leases

(i)

(ii)

Finance leases (i)
Leases that transfer to the Group substantially all the

rewards and risks of ownership of the assets, other

than legal title, are accounted for as finance leases.

Fixed assets held under finance leases are initially
recorded at the present value of the minimum lease
payments at the inception of the leases, with the
equivalent liabilities recorded as appropriate under
current or non-current liabilities.

Finance charges, which represent the difference
between the minimum lease payments at the
inception of the leases and the fair value of the
assets, are allocated to accounting periods over the
period of the relevant leases so as to produce a
constant period rate of charge on the outstanding
balances.

Assets held under capitalised finance leases are
included in fixed assets and depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of
a financing nature are accounted for as finance
leases, but are depreciated over their estimated
useful lives.

Operating leases

Lease where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership remain with the leasing company are
accounted for as operating leases. Rental payments
under operating leases are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the respective leases.

(ii)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 {2 — T T HF =A=+—HIFFZ

()

Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the income statement because it excludes items of
income and expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes income statement
items that are never taxable and deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or
recoverable on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using
the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill (or negative goodwill) or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of
other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or
credited in the income statement, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which
case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)
(k) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are
translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in
foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are
translated at rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these cases
are dealt with in the income statement.

For the purpose of preparing consolidated financial
statements, the income statements of overseas
subsidiaries expressed in currencies other than Hong
Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
average rates of exchange for the year. The balance
sheets of overseas subsidiaries expressed in currencies
other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling on the
balance sheet date. All exchange differences arising
therefrom are dealt with in the exchange reserve.

(1) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interests and other costs incurred in
connection with the borrowings of funds. The borrowing
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
that asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to the
income statement in the year in which they are incurred.

(m) Provision and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) arising as a result of a past event,
it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(m) Provision and contingent liabilities (continued)

Where it is not probable that a future outflow of resources
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events, are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of resources is remote.

(n) Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions. Parties are
also considered to be related if they are subject to
common control or common significant influence.

(o) Employee benefits

(i)  Retirement benefit costs
The contributions payable to Mandatory Provident
Fund as required under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are charged to
the income statement. Contributions are reduced by
employer’s voluntary contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting
fully in the contributions. The assets of the scheme
are held separately and independently from those of
the Group.

(i) Share options
The nominal income received from the grantees as
consideration for the grant is recognized as income
upon acceptance of the grant by the grantees. No
employee benefits cost is recognized when options
are granted. When the options are exercised, equity
is increased by the amount of the proceeds
received.
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2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(p) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

( q ) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group

that is engaged either in providing products or services

(business segment), or in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical

segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are

different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting, the Group has chosen business segment
information as the primary reporting format and no
geographical segment information is presented as over
90% of the group’s turnover and operating profit are
derived from activities in Hong Kong.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment
as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis to that segment. For example, segment assets may
include trade receivables and plant and equipment.
Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities are
determined before inter-company balances and inter-
company transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, except to the extent that such
inter-company balances and transactions are between
group companies within a single segment. Inter-segment
pricing is based on similar terms as those available to
other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the period to acquire segment assets (both
tangible and intangible) that are expected to be used for
more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and
corporate assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings,
corporate and financing expenses and minority interests.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 {2 — T T HF =A=+—HIFFZ

3. Turnover and Revenue 3. BEBEW L
Turnover and revenue consisted of: EEERBEEIE:
Turnover X
— Sales of health and beauty products —$HERRERERE R 18,405 30,993
— Operation of slimming centres — R REL 123,304 104,660
141,709 135,653
Other revenue H b Uz
— Interest income — F 2 U A 7 2
- Management fee income —BEEBIRA 220 592
— Others — HAb 166 397
393 991
Total revenue Uy 2% 48 58 142,102 136,644
Turnover represents the invoiced value of goods sold, net of EEBREECEEM ERERETERR
discounts and returns and the appropriate proportion of B UARKRBERERE 2EHWEEE LG
contract revenue from services rendered, net of discounts. WA &
4. Segment Information 4. HHEH
The Group is principally engaged in the sales of health and AEFBFZREHERBREEDERURL
beauty products and operation of slimming centres. The LR O - AEEHUTMEZERE S ER
Group comprises the following two business segments: P :
- sales of health and beauty products - HERRBREREDRES
- operation of slimming centres — KRBT
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4. Segment Information (continued)

No geographical segment information is presented as over
90% of the Group’s revenue is derived from customers based
in Hong Kong, and over 90% of the Group’s assets are
located in Hong Kong.

Turnover B
External sales INERSH &
Inter-segment sales DEREE
Total revenue ez

Segment profit o s A

Unallocated costs PN

Other revenue H fth e 55

Profit from operations 48 5 )

Finance costs BB A

Gain on partial disposal of interest HEME QA hER
in subsidiaries 2 W

Profit before taxation B 5% B 4 A

Taxation Bi1E

Profit after taxation B % 1% 4 7

Minority interests DY R

Profit attributable to shareholders % 58 FE 4 3 )

4. HHEH #)

AR AER Y S BIBI0%KEEE L ES
A £ [0 > & B FBBO0%AI BB i 2
B @ D EEE

Year ended 31 March 2005
BEZE_ZZRE=A=1t—-HLEE
Sales of Service

goods income  Elimination Group
HEER BRBURA Eig rEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET

18,405 123,304 - 141,709
2,730 (2,730) -

21,135 123,304 (2,730) 141,709

1,542 25,288 26,830

(8,677)
393

18,546
)

16,010

34,554
(3,484)

31,070
53

31,123
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 B2 — T T HF =A=1+—HIFZF

4. Segment Information (continued)

Segment assets

- Fixed assets

- Other assets
Unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Capital expenditure
- Segment capital expenditure
- Unallocated capital expenditure

Depreciation
— Segment depreciation
- Unallocated depreciation

Amortisation and impairment
loss of goodwill — unallocated

NREE
—BEEEE
—HEE

ANEEE

BERE

|
A

o

/

D @

)
EN

m

&

RERE

BARX
- DREARX
-~ APBEARAX

e
—-DRITE
- ARDEWE

AEHHLRERE
—ADRE
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4. HHEH &)

Year ended 31 March 2005

BE_ZERE=-A=1t—-HLEE

Sales of

goods
HEEM
HK$'000
FET

477

12,941

2,570

25

513

Service
income

BB 35 1 A
HK$'000
FAET

16,514

32,543

16,686

14,537

5,951

Group
r5H
HK$'000
T

16,991
45,484

50,363

112,838

19,256

2,223

21,479

14,562
425

14,987

6,464
619

7,083

460




4. Segment Information (continued)

Turnover
External sales

Inter-segment sales

Total revenue

Segment profit

Unallocated costs

Other revenue

Profit from operations
Finance costs
Gain on partial disposal of

interest in a subsidiary

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Minority interests

Profit attributable to shareholders

S
SN 35 &
DERHEE

SEEF

RAERA
H o Yo 25

185 )

BB AR

nrh 0= NG =0

a2 Wk

B ¢ A )4t 1
R

BR B 18
LB R E S

B 2R B 1 )

4. HHEH &)

Year ended 31 March 2004
BEE_ZEZNE=A=+—-HLEE

Sales of Service

goods income  Elimination Group
HEEm BRBUA I 84 r5H
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000
TET TET TET TET

30,993 104,660 135,653
1,384 - (1,384) -

32,377 104,660 (1,384) 135,653

2,289 29,246 31,535

(3,402)
991

29,124
(133)

3,775

32,766
(5,222)

27,544
(118)

27,426
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 B2 — T T HF =A=1+—HIFZF

4. Segment Information (continued)

Segment assets

- Fixed assets

— Other assets
Unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Other segment information:

Capital expenditure
— Segment capital expenditure
- Unallocated capital expenditure

Depreciation
— Segment depreciation
- Unallocated depreciation

Amortisation and impairment
loss of goodwill - unallocated

HEAE
-ERAE
~H AR

KPRAE

BERE

D
m
i

D
o
cu
mw
i

o
i
e
CRb
2

Hip BB

BARX
- DREARX
—APBEARAX

i 8
—PENE
— AP RSFE

HEHRHENRESE
—ADE
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4. HHEH &)

Year ended 31 March 2004
BEE_ZEZNE=A=+—-HLEE

Sales of

goods
HEEM
HK$'000
FET

965
6,476

4,430

42

579

Service

income Group
R % WA xE
HK$'000 HK$'000

FET T

10,524 11,489
36,5623 42,999
22,700

77,188

13,804 18,234
1,128

19,362

9809 9,941
1,818

11,759
3,513 4,092
240

4,332

142



5. Profit Before Taxation

Profit before taxation is stated after crediting and charging the

5. BB i A
B4 AT R E AT A R AN T35 98

following:
Crediting A
Interest income B WA 7 2
Gain on disposal of fixed assets & EE B E 2 W - 78
Gain on partial disposal of interests HEWE QR ZBDERS
in subsidiaries 2 W= 16,010 3,775
Management fee income EEBWA 220 592
Charging B
Auditors’ remuneration ZE A & 684 524
Cost of sales (i) & AN (i) 18,081 25,293
Staff costs 58 8 AR
(excluding directors’ emoluments) (T"EEESHE)
— Basic salaries and allowance — B AR F & MOEBRL 33,899 26,376
— Pension scheme contribution — RN 5T 8 3K 1,533 1,168
— Staff quarters expenses —-BEBEERX - 228
Amortisation and impairment B RREBE
loss of goodwill 460 142
Depreciation e
— Owned assets —-BEEE 7,083 4,069
- Leased assets —HAEE - 263
Operating lease rentals LEHERS
- Land and buildings —tTHREF 8,282 4,342
— Machinery — S - 16
Interest on bank loan and overdrafts BRAFAEZEEEZ
wholly repayable within five years WITERREZ 2FE - 25
Interest expenses on obligation BMEREAREZMNEAL
under finance leases 2 108
BBt IR A ] R IAEETR




Notes to the Financial Statements

S TR A T BE

For the year ended 31 March 2005 B2 — T T HF =A=1+—HIFZF

5. Proﬁt Before Taxation (continued) 5 BRBLahEA (&)

Note: — Bt -

(i) Cost of sales includes depreciation of machinery and () HEXNABIERETERKEERE
machinery rental expenses of approximately 5 5# 741,066,000 L (ZZEZ
HK$1,066,000 (2004: HK$649,000) and HK$Nil (2004: F:649,00087T) M E (ZZTT W F:
HK$16,000) respectively. 16,000/ 7T) °

6. Directors’ and Senior Executives’ 6. HFRGRITENEZHE
Emoluments

(a) Details of emoluments paid/payable to directors of the (a) ARRMEZXM EMNZHEFB
Company are: T e

2005 2004

—EERFE CZ—ZTEEOEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FAT FAET

Fees for executive directors WITES2HE - -

Fees for non-executive directors IEMITES2HBE 302 176
Other emoluments for WITES 2 HEMNE

executive directors
— Salaries, bonuses, allowances — & - fE41 285 K%

and benefits in kind B F &= 4,943 4,250
— Retirement cost — RIRK A 36 29
5,281 4,455
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(a)

Directors’ and Senior Executives’
Emoluments (continued)

Details of emoluments paid/payable to directors of the
Company are: (continued)

The number of directors whose remuneration falls within
the following bands:

6. HFRGRITENRZHE (4)

(@) ARAMEREXN BN zHMSFHBN

T: (&)

ATRMERATINER 2EEEE:

Executive directors WITES
— Nil to HK$1,000,000 — Z % 1,000,000 7T 3 3
— HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 — 3,000,001/ T & 3,500,000 7T 1
Non-executive directors EMITES
— Nil to HK$1,000,000 — Z % 1,000,000/ 7T 5 4
9 8

During the year 31 March 2005, four executive directors
received individual emoluments of approximately

HK$3,212,000 (2004: HK$3,382,000), HK$797,000 (2004:

HK$647,000), HK$662,000 (2004: HK$250,000) and
HK$308,000 (2004: Nil) respectively. Three independent
non-executive directors received individual fee of
approximately HK$100,000 (2004: HK$44,000),
HK$67,000 (2004: HK$44,000) and HK$67,000 (2004:
HK$44,000) respectively. One independent non-
executive director who received individual fee of
HK$10,000 (2004: Nil) redesignated from independent
non-executive director to executive director during the
year. One independent non-executive director who
received individual fee of HK$58,000 (2004: HK$44,000)
resigned during the year.

No directors waived any emoluments during the year. No
incentive payment for joining the Group or compensation
for loss of office was paid or payable to any director
during the year.

HE_ZTTRF=-ZA=+—HILEE"
P& #1TEF 2 B UEN 493,212,000 7T

—ZZPU4: 3,382,000 L) ~ 797,000
BT (ZEZMF 647,000 L)
662,000/ 7T (= Z Z Y 4 : 250,0007%
JC) K.308,0008 T (ZEZHF ) ~
BAMES M=BBILFATESLH
B UK EX#9100,0008 70 (Z T Z 0 F -
44,000/ 7T) ~ 67,000/ 0 (Z T Z P 4F:
44,000/ 7T) % 67,0008 T (ZEZF X
F:44,000870) c— B BYUIERITTES
REAYE10,0008 T (ZETWMF: T
BIL) 2 AABE W R4 BB IEH
TESABARNTES  —RBLIFH
TE F 1 F A BB I Y EL 58,0004 7T
—ETPUF 44,0008 70) 2 EAEE -

FALBEEHELCAMNS -FALE

AERNESEXMREMMAREE 2 8
By SRIR B B A (B o

B PR RIS ] R TAEAERR



Notes to the Financial Statements

S TR A T BE

For the year ended 31 March 2005 B2 — T T HF =A=1+—HIFZF

6. Directors’ and Senior Executives’ 6. HFRGRITBUNBHE (E)
Emoluments (continued)

(b) Details of emoluments paid/payable to the five highest (b) HfREX EXRaMEAL (BEE
paid individuals (including directors and other EREMER) ZFE:
employees) are:

2005 2004
—EERFE CZETENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Salaries, bonuses, allowances EXEFE 2R
and benefits in kind B Y = 5,287 5,110
Pension scheme contributions RINEET S 60 57
5,347 5,167
2004
—EENEF
Number of directors EEHE
Number of employees EEHEB
5 B
During the year, no emoluments were paid to the five RERN ZhEé&kag AT (BEEER
highest paid individuals (including directors and other HibfE8) WEES [ 1E AW EE N
employees) as inducement to join or upon joining the BB ok A I A AN & B By 2 BN S ok B B A
Group, or as compensation for loss of office. e
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6. Directors’ and Senior Executives’
Emoluments (continued)

(b) Details of emoluments paid/payable to the five highest
paid individuals (including directors and other
employees) are: (continued)

The number of the five highest paid individuals (including
directors and other employees) whose remuneration falls
within the following bands is as follows:

6. HHRHGHRITHNRZME (2)
(b) HfREX EXRaMEAL (BEE
EREMER) ZFE: (B)

UNTRMERATINERZ AU H
AL (BREZREMER) 8B

2004

—_EENE

Nil to HK$1,000,000 = % 1,000,000/ 7T 4 4
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001/ 7t & 3,500,0007% 7T 1

5 5

7. Taxation

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.
Taxation on overseas profit has been calculated on the
estimated taxable profit for the year at the rates of taxation
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

The details of the taxation charge are as follows:

7. BH

BB SR T IR PO f 5T IR R AR LA 17 5%
ZREELBE (CBTIE:17.5%) <55
B BENREAERELEBIARY
BRABEYEERNGESEIB R mtE.

BNBE 2 R

Hong Kong profits tax BEAENEH
Deferred taxation (note 19) EIERE (K 5E19)

2005 2004
—221Ef —ZTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T&T
4,072 5,360
(588) (138)

3,484 5,222
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 {2 — T T HF =A=+—HIFFZ

7. Taxation (continued)
A numerical reconciliation between tax expenses and the

product of accounting profit multiplied by the applicable tax

rates is as follows:

7. BH#)
MR BEE MR AERN R 2 BEY
BRENE

Profit before taxation B B A a Al

Notional tax on profit before taxation,
calculated at the rates applicable
to profits in the tax jurisdictions
concerned

Tax effect on non-taxable income

Tax effect on non-deductible expenses

Increase in opening deferred tax liability
resulting from an increase in tax rate

Others

8. Profit Attributable to Shareholders
The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders for the HE—_ZTZ
year ended 31 March 2005 dealt with in the financial

statements of the Company was a net loss of HK$232,000

(2004: net loss HK$493,000).

34,554 32,766
BREIATR A 2 B EBIIE
DIRBRRERATIE
BUERERE AR A2
MEFHE 3,481 5,734
FERBMA 2R GZE (22) (1,051)
FEFHIRR B 2 IS s & 25 416
7 8 TS BB = 18 hn i 5l K
Z BRYIRFE B IE & &3 h0 - 34
HAh - 89
3,484 5,222
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8. JRFCHEAY fat I

AFE=ZA=+—HILEE EX
NAFERERANBRIENRRE(RGRE BB
E5 18 F 5B 232,000/ 0 (ST F : 518 F
%6493,000/8 7T ) °



9. Dividends 9. BKE

2005 2004
—E2RF Z—Z2TOF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F¥ET
2004 interim dividend paid by the KRR EBRREIRSMSZ
subsidiaries of the Company —ZETEMEFHEKE (i) - 1,000
2005 interim dividend paid of —ETREFHRE
HK$0.008 per share & 1%0.0087%8 7T (i) 5,255 =
Final dividend proposed after the R & E B & # Kk < R 5
balance sheet date of IR EEZ80.0118 T
HK$0.011 per share (2004: final ZETNE KRS
dividend of HK$0.01 per share and FIR0.01%8 7T R Al ik &
special dividend of & 1% 0.008/% L)
HK$0.008 per share) (i) 7,226 9,666
12,481 10,666
(i) Prior to the Reorganisation, certain companies of the (i) ETEAM AKEETETARER
Group had declared and paid dividends to their then HERZRRET K&K S -

shareholders.

(i) Pursuant to a resolution passed at the board of directors’ (i) BER_ZZTMWMF+—ANBRITZE

meeting held on 8 November 2004, an interim dividend FeeR BB ARAZRR ARamE
of HK$0.008 per share was paid by the Company to its R IR RK A A B AR S A% 0.0087% T

then shareholders.
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 # &

9. Dividends (continued)

(iii) At the meeting on 23 June 2005, the Board of Directors
proposed a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
March 2005 of HK$0.011 per share amounting to a total
of HK$7,225,900. These financial statements do not
reflect this dividend payable, which will be accounted for
in shareholders’ equity as an appropriation of retained
profits in the year ending 31 March 2006.

At the meeting on 21 June 2004, the Board of Directors
proposed a final dividend and special dividend in
respect of the year ended 31 March 2004 of HK$0.01 per
share and HK$0.008 per share amounting to a total of
HK$5,370,000 and HK$4,296,000 respectively.

10. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended
31 March 2005 is based on the profit attributable to
shareholders of approximately HK$31,123,000 (2004:
HK$27,426,000) and on the weighted average number of
approximately 603,093,000 (2004: 529,085,000) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year
ended 31 March 2005 is based on the net profit attributable to
shareholders of approximately HK$31,123,000 (2004:
HK$27,426,000) and of approximately 659,287,000 (2004:
564,022,000) shares, being the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year adjusted for the
effects of the share options during the year.
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SEERES A= AILTEE

9. JRE (&)

(iii) A—ETERAF AT =ZBET2g%
L EFeEEEE ST RF =R
=+ —-BEFERNESROMNETLZR
HRR B, & ££7,225,900/8 7T 7% & B 15
rUTERMREE " TEZF=A=+—
HIEF R ABIERE R 2 RER AR
ZERRR S

R-BZWMESNA-_T—BETzZEE
F EFeEEEE_STNFE=A
=+ —HIEFERMNRERE REFRIKR
B9 Rl AE0.01%E Tk E0.008%
LA XD R AE5,370,000% T K&
4,296,000/ 7T °

ﬂl@&ﬁﬂ

W FH AR FY
ﬁ§_7755¢ A=+—HBLEFEZER
EARE R Thiz IR FEAE 5 40 /31,123,000
BT (Z T Z M :27,426,000870) R AF R
BBIT2E @Muﬁé%’n%ﬂ’moaog:soooﬁx
—Z T P4 : 529,085,000 ) 5t &E -

BF Ji% 11 7% 76 F

HE_ZETHAF-A=T—HLEFEZER
BE B F - Th iR IR R B 4 F 4) /31,123,000
BT (ZTZ P4 27,426,000/87C) R FER
HERE 2 EEL AL 2B BT @AM
W 15 8 49659,287,0000% (= T Z P04 :
564,022,0000%) &



11. Goodwill 11. P&

The Group KLEH
Cost A
At 1 April 2004 RZZTZTWEFEMA—H 712
Acquisition of a subsidiary W BB BT 8 A A 161
At 31 March 2005 R_ZEZERAFE=A=+—H 873
Accumulated amortisation and impairment loss ZtBERBEEE
At 1 April 2004 R-ZZTEZFWEFMA—H 273
Amortisation for the year FRNEEE 20
Impairment loss for the year FAREBE 440
At 31 March 2005 R_ZEZERAFE=A=+—H 733
Net book value REFE
At 31 March 2005 R-EZERFE=A=+—H 140

At 31 March 2004 R_EENF=A=+—H 439

BRI A W] FE T 8 3
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 B2 — T T HF =A=1+—HIFZF

Leasehold

improvements

12. Fixed Assets
The Group
Cost A
At 1/4/2004 RZZSZTNF
mA—H
Additions N
At 31/3/2005 R-ZETRF
=A=1+—8H

Accumulated depreciation R ITE

At 1/4/2004 RZZTNF
mA—H

Charge for the year KERE

At 31/3/2005 R-ZEZREF
=R=+-8

Net book value REFE

At 31/3/2005 R-ZEZRF
=R=+—-8

At 31/3/2004 RZEZTWF
=R=+—-8
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HE
MEH£E
HK$'000
FAET

Machinery
R
HK$'000
FHET

12. e’ i

AL

Office
equipment
WAE
R
HK$'000
FHETL

Furniture
and
fixture
B R
ERE
HK$'000
FET

Motor
vehicles
nE
HK$'000
FHETL

Total
A

A 7N
HK$000
FET

10,921 4,302 1,756 1,349 2,186 20,514
8,167 4,522 1,305 568 425 14,987
19,088 8,824 3,061 1,917 2,611 35,501
4,406 1,177 545 446 409 6,983
4,488 1,084 473 308 730 7,083
8,894 2,261 1,018 754 1,139 14,066
10,194 6,563 2,043 1,163 1,472 21,435
6,515 3,125 1,211 903 1,777 13,631




12. Fixed Assets (continued)

At 31 March 2005, the net book value of fixed assets held by
the Group under finance leases was HK$Nil (2004:
HK$23,000).

13. Interests in Subsidiaries

12. P € & (%)
R-ZEZTRE=ZA=+—HB A£ERER
BHRERACZEATEEZREFEARAT (=
T T PY4F : 23,000/ L) °

13. R 4 vl 2 f d

The Company . AN |
2005 2004
—ETHFE Z—TENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRRE LA 3,661 3,660
Due from subsidiaries JE U B B R B BB 25,247 6,087
Due to subsidiaries FEAST BT /B A B 5K IE (1,263) (1,955)
27,645 7,792

The balances due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.

FEU FEAT I B A Bl 2 SRER A5 A R 4K 4
RERBERBRKER-
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 B2 — T T HF =A=1+—HIFZF

13. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued) 13. BHBA a2 HEZE ()
Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 March 2005 are R-BEZERF=A=+—"HBHZ2EZEZEWEBAH
as follows: ZFIE:

Percentage of

Issued and fully equity interest
paid share capital/ attributable
Place of incorporation registered capital to the Group
and operations ERTRARE AEEERE Principal activities
AMRIREERE REX/EMEX REBD L FEREK
Direct Indirect
BE fi#&
Sau San Tong Holdings Inc. British Virgin Islands US$1,000 100% - Investment holding
RERXHS 1,000% 7T 100% - REEK
Brilliant Concept Co. Ltd. British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100% Investment holding
RERARE 1% = 100%  REEKR
Sau San Tong Beauty Figure Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100% Sales of health and
Limited beauty products
EHEERDA BB 10,0007 7T - 100% HERBEXZREM
Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Hong Kong HK$18,750 - 100% Operation of slimming
Institute Limited centre
EHERELRT L £ 18,750/ 7T - 100% BEGRHL
ARAR
Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100% Operation of slimming
Institute (TST) Limited centre
o ERELBRED L B 10,0007 7 - 100%  HEHBHL
(RYE)ERATF
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13. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued) 13. WA 6l 2 Hds (&)

Percentage of
Issued and fully equity interest
Place of incorporation paid share capital/ Euiglolnetll

principal registered capital to the Group

and operations ERETRAR AEBERS Principal activities
EMRUREESLE RE/ZMER REFDL TEER
Direct Indlirect
BE %

Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Hong Kong HK$100 - 100% Operation of slimming
Institute (Causeway Bay) centre
Limited
o ERELRRED L B 1008 T - 100%  HEHBHL
(HEE) ERAF
Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Hong Kong HK$100 - 100% Operation of slimming
Institute (Shatin) Limited centre
EaERRHBRBE DL Bk 1007 7T = 100%  KL@BHL
(»A)BRAF
Sau San Tong Management Hong Kong HK$100 - 100% Provision of
Limited management services
EFEEBBERAF Bt 1008 7T - 100%  REEERS
Sau San Tong Health Food Hong Kong HK$100 - 100% Sales of health
Limited products
EAERERMAB DA Bk 1007 7T = 100%  HERERM
SST Advertising Agency Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100% Provision of advertising
Limited agency services
BRUEERBERAF BB 10,0007 7 - 100%  REERSKERE

e ip BB IRAT B 7] :ggfﬁﬁfﬁg 7
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For the year ended 31 March 2005 B2 — T T HF =A=1+—HIFZF

13. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Issued and fully
Place of incorporation paid share capital/

principal registered capital

and operations ERETRAR
EMRUREESLE RE/ZMER

13. HHE Al 2 HEds (&)

Percentage of

equity interest
attributable

to the Group

AEBERS Principal activities
REFDL TEEHK

Direct Indirect

BER %

Sau San Tong China Holdings ~ British Virgin Islands US$1

Limited KBRS =
Sau San Tong (Shanghai) British Virgin Islands US$1,000
Limited RERAHS 1,000% 1T
- EBERAERLA Mainland China RMB1,241,519
(Note (i)
(Bt (i) hERM AR#1,2415197C
Smartime International British Virgin Islands US$1
Investment Limited
RERRRERRRA HERNHS E
Sau San Tong China British Virgin Islands US$10
Development Limited BREEA#HS 10ETT

Dragon Gate Holdings Limited  British Virgin Islands US$100
RERLES 100% 7T

(y EBH—TEFSEAABRAAF s a Sino-foreign Equity Joint
Venture Company established in mainland China for a
period of 20 years commencing from 17 May 2004.

(i) None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at
any time during the year ended 31 March 2005.
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(i)

(i)

100% - Investment holding
100% - REER
- 50% Investment holding

- 50% REER

= 95% Operating of slimming
centre
- 95% REGRHL

100% - Investment holding
100% - REEK
100% - Investment holding
100% - REARR
100% - Investment holding
100% - REEK

EB-—ERERBERAA/—ERF
AR —TTMFREA+LBERIZZF
SIMEERELE AIREFHR —TF-

RE-STEF=A=+—HILFEE
AR R B D BT EARER
CEX



14. Inventories 4 H#E
The Group KL [F]
2005 2004
—®THEF —TEOF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAET
Consumables JHFE M 142 210
Finished goods BURK 643 =
785 210
At 31 March 2005, none of the inventories are stated at net R-EBEERF=A=1+—H WMEFEUA

realisable value (2004: HK$Nil)

15. Due from Minority Shareholders

The balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

16. Trade Receivables

Credit periods given to customers ranged from 45 to 90 days.

The aging analysis of trade receivables, based on invoice
date, is as follows:

SREEFEIE (CTENE TEL)

15. MEW A B A KB

ZERELERT RERARBEREER-

16. KEW B 5 5 H
—RETFEEZEEH AL
ZRMYEKE SREE

0 to 90 days 0£90H
91 to 120 days 91& 120H
121 to 150 days 1212 150H

ZEO0H - 1R iE 3
BT

2005 2004
—2EHF C"EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
4,695 7,443
- 142
- 85
4,695 7,670
5 P IRAT IR 43 :Zezeﬁfﬁﬁﬁg 9
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17. Obligations under Finance Leases 17. BERIERIE
The future minimum lease payments under finance leases and RERBEBMEHEZ AXZEENHER
their present values for the year were as follows: BHREBBEEBEET:

Present value of

Minimum lease payments
Minimum lease payments EEEMHERE
REEMSHERE ZREEE

2005 2004 2005 2004
%R -PBMF -RVEF -VEAS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE  TET  THET  THL

Amount repayable: EEEIA:
Within one year —£R" - 34 - 32
In the second year B - - - -
In the third to fifth year E=FEERF - - - =
After five years hF#® - - - -

Total minimum finance lease payments HEEMNGBERE

REBE - 34 - 32
Less: Future finance charges KRR EEH - 2
Total net finance lease payables EAmEREFELSE - 32
Portion classified as current liabilities GEARBEE N - (32)
Long term portion REHMH - -

g OSau San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005



18. Trade Payables

Credit periods given by suppliers ranged from 30 to 60 days.
The aging analysis of trade payables, based on invoice date,

18. KMEf] B 5 5k H
HRER — B T 2 EE 8N T30E608 18
BREAMENESKEY BRI

is as follows: e

2005 2004
—FFTnF =-TTOF
HK$ 000 HK$'000
FAET FAET
0 to 90 days 0£90H 2,570 2,496
91 to 120 days 91& 120H 143 331
121 to 150 days 121& 150H - 286
Over 150 days 1508 A £ - 301
2,713 3,414

19. Deferred Taxation 19. BABH

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during
the year are as follows:

The Group

At 1 April 2003

Credited/(charged) to consolidated income

statement (note 7)

At 31 March 2004 and 1 April 2004

Credited/(charged) to consolidated income

statement (note 7)

At 31 March 2005

KT BERZ BEHALERAE $D:

KL
Accelerated
tax
depreciation
MEBE  Tax losses Total
wE HEER aH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FE T FET
R-ZEE=FWA—H (360) - (360)
RigAlERPEA/ (%)
(Kt3t7) (88) 226 138
RZZEZEWNE=A=+—H
kZZZ@EMA—H (448) 226 (222)
RigAlERPEtA/ (FR)
(Biat7) 631 (43) 588
R-ZZEZERF=A=1+—H 183 183 366

it IR B A 7] —FEEHAFFR 9 1
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19. Deferred Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
related to the same legal entity. The deferred tax assets/
(liabilities) recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are

19. BB (&)
EREATNTZEERIUBERIEEES
BB AENRELE REBELERSHER
—FREREW ECEHIELEEREAE
FABER NGAEERBRTEAZE
EREEE/ (B8/) KO T:

as follows:
2005 2004
—ETRHEF —EEME
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAET
Deferred tax assets FEETIBE E 366 =
Deferred tax liabilities EEFRIE A& - (222)
366 (222)

; 2 Sau San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005




20. Share Capital

The following is a summary of movements in the authorised
and issued share capital of the Company:

Authorised:
At 1 April 2003
Sub-division of each share of
HK$0.10 each into 10 shares of
HK$0.01 each
Increase in authorised share capital

At 31 March 2004 and 31 March 2005

Issued and fully paid:

At 1 April 2003

Sub-division of each share of
HK$0.10 each into 10 shares of
HK$0.01 each

On acquisition of Sau San Tong
Holdings Inc. - consideration
share issues

On acquisition of Sau San Tong
Healthy Trim Institute (TST) Limited
— consideration share issues

New issue of shares

Exercises of share options

At 31 March 2004 and 1 April 2004

Exercises of share options

At 31 March 2005

AT
R-ZETE=FmA—H
S E0.105 TR fD

SHEBETREREE
0.01 T 2 X 1p
S TE R A N

R-ZEENE=H
=t+—HR-ZEZEREF
=A=+—8H

EETRAE:
RZZEE=FMA—H
BREE.10% T & A
AHRTREREE
0.018 T2 Bk 3

Y Sau San Tong
Holdings Inc.

- RERRDET
WEBE S ZRRARRE
Rb (RPE) BR
RE-HRERHET
METRND
BB E

AN—EENME=R=+—H
K-_ZEZWENYAE—H

TR

R-_ZTZAF=A=+—H

20. Ak
ARTARRBZEEREEITRA 2 EEH
B o
Number of shares
& 43 2 B
Ordinary Ordinary
shares of shares of
HK$0.10 HK$0.01
each each
BREE SREE Nominal
0.105%& 1t 0.01% T value
ZER BEER HfE
Notes ‘000 ‘000 HK$'000
it & T Fhz FBT
5,000 - 500
(i) (5,000) 50,000 -
(i) - 1,450,000 14,500
- 1,500,000 15,000
5,000 - 500
(i) (5,000) 50,000 -
(ii) - 366,000 3,660
(i) - 19,600 196
(iv) - 92,400 924
(v) - 9,000 90
- 537,000 5,370
(v) - 119,900 1,199
- 656,900 6,569

it IR B A 7] —FEEHAFFR 93
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20.

(M)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

V)

Share Capital (continued)

Pursuant to a written resolution of the sole shareholder of
the Company passed on 4 November 2003, every issued
and unissued shares of HK$0.10 each in the share
capital of the Company was sub-divided into ten shares
of HK$0.01 each. Pursuant to a further written resolution
of the sole shareholder of the Company passed on 4
November 2003, the authorised share capital of the
Company was increased from HK$500,000 to
HK$15,000,000 by the creation of 1,450,000,000
additional shares of HK$0.01 each.

On 4 November 2003, the Company acquired the entire
share capital of Sau San Tong Holdings Inc. for
consideration of HK$3,660,000 and became the holding
company of the Group in exchange for the Company’s
allotted and issued 366,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each,
credited as fully paid.

On 4 November 2003, the Company acquired remaining
49% equity interest in Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Institute
(TST) Limited for consideration of HK$4,900,000, which
then became wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, in
exchange for the Company'’s alloted and issued
19,600,000 shares of HK$0.01 each, credited as fully
paid.

Pursuant to the listing of Company’s shares on the GEM
on 19 November 2003, the Company issued 92,400,000
shares of HK$0.01 each at HK$0.25 per share to the
public by way of placing.

During the year, 119,900,000 (2004: 9,000,000) ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each were issued pursuant to the
Share Option Scheme of the Company (see Note 21).
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20.
(M)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

A (&)
BEARABE-—BRIR_ET=F+—
AMBRAAZERAZR  AAFRKRAN
R EREECI0EIT 2 B BT RAREST
B n kA +RSREECOE T 2K
D BRBERARAE—BRRER_ZE=F
T—AMARAZE —MHE@MARR"
AN B #E 2% 1,450,000,0000% & A% @ &
0.01 T 2 BEINR D Bt A E R A
500,0007% 7T 3 1 2 15,000,000/% 7T °

RZZEZE=F+—AM0A - ARQAaAKN
3,660,000/ 7t 2 X {& U 88 Sau San Tong
Holdings Inc. Z 2 &8I MK A A&
B2ZERAR URBARNREEER
£%17366,000,0000% &= i% EI1E0.01/8 7T 2
AEBRSIEB R G -

RZEZE=ZF+—AEB ARAK
4,900,000 7 2 R EUES 5 E R R
BEIRA L (R01H) AR A A H#£49%
B M ARNEEZ2ENB AR
LA &) 2 Bl 3 & %17 19,600,000
R EREE0.01 L 2 ARSI ESUE I

{/\ &

RRRRMR=ZZZE=F+—HA+NH
FRIZER EM BUARBUREE SR
EERO256BILM AR AT BT
92,400,0000% & IR E E0.0178 JT 2 Bx {7 ©

FRCAQRABEBEBERES S BT
119,900,0008% ( — & Z pY 4 : 9,000,000
f%) S EEC.01E Lz E @Ak (R &
21) °



21. Share Options

The Company has adopted a Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
(the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) and a Share Option
Scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) on 4 November 2003.

(i) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, the
Company had granted pre-IPO share options to two
executive directors in recognition of their contribution to
the growth of the Group and/or the listing of the shares of
the Company on GEM. The options granted under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme entitle the holders to
subscribe for a total of 105,600,000 shares of HK$0.01
each of the Company at a subscription price of HK$0.1
per share, representing 20% of the enlarged issued
share capital of the Company as at the listing date. Each
of the grantees had paid HK$1 to the Company by way
of consideration of the grant. All of these options are
exercisable within the period from 19 May 2004 to 18
November 2008.

Details of the options, which have been granted under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, are listed below:

21. Ji I HE

ARAIR -—EE=F+—ANBRM—EY
WA BABAR AT BE AR AR ST B (&K 2 BB AR A
AR ) REREE (TERE
2.

() B kLB A I T A AR R T
BEEAXARBRATERES AQ
AIEMMEZRTESHEE R ARBA
AERE ZELEEREHAEER
BR/EKARRBROREIER LT ZE
ko 1R % B XA R IR A RS AR AT &I BE
BBRE BKEREATRER0E
TL 2 R B E RS £105,600,0008% & i
EE0.O1ET ZRD HERARRTRN L
mHBREERNE BITIRAZ20% © &%
BRARARBZMIBTEAREZR
B-ZEEREHAINR_ZZTNFRA
TAREZZZENF+—A+/\BILH
FEﬁﬁ{E°

RIBERAFBRABRES SR 2
BRESBEHINDT:

Number of options
BREHE
Exercise price Exercised

Exercisable per share At 1/4/2004 during At 31/3/2005

Director Date of grant period SkREKHP R-BENE theyear R-ZZHF

Bz ezl T8 TRE mA-A ERTE =ZA=t-H

Miss Cheung Yuk Shan, Shirley 10/11/2003 19/5/2004 - HK$0.10 79,200,000 79,200,000 -
REMME 18/11/2008 0.10% 7T

Mr. Cheung Ka Heng, Frankie 10/11/2003 19/5/2004 - HK$0.10 26,400,000 26,400,000 -
KRELE 18/11/2008 0.10% T

105,600,000 105,600,000 -

it IR B A 7] —FEEHAFFR 9 5
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21. Share Options (continued) 21. JHIRHE (&)
(it) Share Option Scheme (i) J IR RE T ]

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to enable the
Company to grant options to eligible participants as
incentives or rewards for their contribution or potential
contribution to the Company and/or any of its
subsidiaries. Eligible participants of the Share Option
Scheme include full-time or part-time employees,
executives or officers (including executive, non-executive
directors and independent non-executive directors) of
the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries and any
suppliers, consultants, agents or advisers who, in the
sole opinion of the Board, have contributed to the
Company and/or such subsidiaries.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option scheme(s) of the Company at any time
(including the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme) shall not
exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time.

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option
scheme(s) of the Company (including exercised,
cancelled and outstanding options) to each eligible
participant in any 12-month period up to the date of grant
in excess of 1% of the number of shares in issue as at
the date of grant, are subject to the Company issuing a
circular and the approval from the Company’s
shareholders in a general meeting.

The exercise price for a share in respect of any particular
option granted under the Share Option Scheme (which
shall be payable upon exercise of the option) shall be
such price as the Board in its absolute discretion shall
determine, save that such price will not be less than the
highest of (a) the official closing price of the shares as
stated in the daily quotation sheets of the Stock
Exchange on the date of grant, which must be a
business day; (b) the average of the closing prices of the
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet for the five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant; and (c) the nominal value of a share.
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BREFIEERARARNEERSHE
ABRTBEE ERESHARARS
HEMBRARTRERMBEERR 2 &
B R BREIZAERBEA
BEARAR/REMBAR 2 2BK
RBES THRABLASRME (B
T HBTEZTNBIYFATES) N
REZEBURRBARNRR L%
B /8 2~ R4 th B R 2 A ) (7 B
REAZREERZAL

REEBREAENARRANRK ZHME
RT3 (B4E &R 2538 IR AT B A e
HED)BHERTEZME BREET
FERAERTZENEREE THEB
BARRENEEEITRN Z230% °

BEEITRN RREBERRET S RAAF
EAEBEREFIRAGERSZEAR
HERE (BREETE B EE R RET
82 FERRE) BT IR A BE B 1T 2 XD
BB HREEHR B I ER T —E
ANEBEEHEBHERTRN 21%
A8 2 B 7B 4 L 3% B K W BRS AR A A
RV RAE Lt

REBEREAS LR ZEAEEBR
e ERBRM 21TEE (RETERBR
REGN) BRESS2RRTE EXE
BRAFERQ@QBEONSERBEHY (BAR
BER) EBRPTERKRMABZ ERXW
TE OEERARBPAABELEBR
MR AR AR FHRTE:
ReRMHEE (MBREERE) -



21. Share Options (continued) 21. JHIRHE (&)

(it) Share Option Scheme (continued) (i) HR it &) ()
The period during which an option may be exercised will EREZITFHRBRESE2EATE
be determined by the Board as its absolute discretion, HHEREREBERAFETESTE-B
save that no option may be exercised more than five RN RERT S & B iR BB T AT
years after it has been granted. No option may be SRR ERE-

granted more than 10 years after the date of approval of
the Share Option Scheme.

Details of the options, which have been granted under BIEBRER SR 2 EREFBEET
the Share Option Scheme, are listed below: NS

Number of share options
BREHE
Cancelled/
Subscription Granted Exercised lapsed during
Exercisable price At 1/4/2004 during during the year  As 31/3/2005
Date of grant period pershare R-ZEMEF the year the year FREH W-BZIF
BEFEH €% SRIAKE mA-H ERRH ERTE /%% ZA=1-H
HKS$
B
Director
B2
- Miss Cheung Yuk 10/9/2004  10/9/2004- 0512 - 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
Shan, Shirley 3/11/2013
-RERE
- Mr. Cheung Ka 10/9/2004  10/9/2004- 0512 - 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
Heng, Frankie 3/11/2013
-REfELE
- Mr. Ho, Francis 9/9/2004 9/9/2004- 0512 - 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
Man Kwong 3/11/2013
—EMEE
Other employees 18/11/2004  18/11/2004- 0.748 - 2,800,000  (1,000,000) - 1,800,000
EfbES 17/11/2009
Other employees 2/9/2004 2/9/2004- 0.489 - 5,000,000  (1,000,000) - 4,000,000
AR 1/9/2009
Other employees 5/1/2004 5/1/2004- 048 21,000,000 - (12,300,000) - 8,700,000
AR 4/1/2009
21,000,000 22,800,000  (14,300,000) - 29,500,000

it IR B A 7] —FEEHAFFR 9 7
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22. Reserves 22. it fif

(a) The Group () KEH
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements AEBRAFREF 2 HESEREE
therein for current and prior year are presented in the NS KR ECE ZIRE S EE)
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 56 E Ak

of the financial statements.

The share premium account of the Group represents the REB RO EEREARGZEITRG
excess of proceeds received over the nominal value of Sk IARBE R MHEE 2 EZ58 (B
the Company’s shares issued, less share issue P EEITRZ) o

expenses.

Merger reserve of the Group represents the difference AEEzEHFEEBEREARAZTERR
between the nominal value of the ordinary shares issued 2 EEEA R B FEE RGBT R
by the Company and the aggregate of the share capital BRAAIRARBRANGERGE « EZ8-

and share premium of the subsidiaries acquired by the
Company through exchange of shares.

(b) The Company (b) KA H

Share premium  Accumulated
account losses Total
% 12 )% 18 Bk RitER &

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET TET

(Note (i)
(Ktzz (1)
At 1 April 2003 RZTEE=FMA—H = (218) (218)
Share issued in acquiring subsidiaries U & I B A A1 3 17 2 B (D 4,704 = 4,704
New issue of shares HMEITRGD 22,176 = 22,176
Share issuance expenses BITRMHAS (6,212) = (6,212)
Exercise of share options 1710 B e HE 4,284 = 4,284
Net loss for the year FABBFHE = (493) (493)
At 31 March 2004 and 1 April 2004 RZZETNE=A=+—H
k—ZZTNENA—H 24,952 (711) 24,241
Exercise of share options 1710 B e d 16,575 = 16,575
Net loss for the year FABBFE = (232) (232)
Dividends =)
— 2004 final and special dividends —ZZTEWEKRH
Ko 5l AR B, = (9,666) (9,666)
— 2005 interim dividend —ZETRFFHRA = (5,255) (5,255)
At 31 March 2005 RZEZEAF=A=+—H 41,527 (15,864) 25,663

; 8Sau San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005



22. Reserves (continued)

(b) The Company (continued)

(i) The share premium account of the Company
represents the shares of the Company issued at a
premium less share issue expenses. Under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the share
premium account is distributable to the shareholders
of the Company, provided that immediately following
the date on which the dividend is proposed to be
distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay
off its debts as and when they fall due in the
ordinary course of business.

23. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow

Statement

Major non-cash transaction

During the year 31 March 2004, the Company acquired
the entire share capital of Sau San Tong Holdings Inc.
with share issued value of HK$8,000 for consideration of
HK$3,660,000, and became the holding company of the
Group in exchange for the Company'’s allotted and
issued 366,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each, credited as
fully paid. In addition, the Company acquired remaining
49% equity interest in Sau San Tong Healthy Trim Institute
(TST) Limited with share issued value of HK$5,000 for
consideration of HK$4,900,000, which then became
wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, in exchange for
the Company'’s allotted and issued 19,600,000 shares of
HK$0.01 each, credited as fully paid.

During the year 31 March 2004, the Group issued
4,999,999 shares of HK$0.10 each to a director of the
Company for HK$500,000, which were settled through
offsetting against amount due to a director.

22. fififl (&)
(b) KA A (@)

(i) ARBBRMDEERERNRRLEE
BB G (EHRKODETH
) RIEFSEERANE D
EBRAIDIKTARABRR GHA
EREREDKREZBH KA
AR EBEEBBRETERDME

BEE®-

23. Fxr Bl e A WY

FAFHER 5

REBEE-ZTEZNF=A=1+—HIF
J€ ' 7 A A) LA 3,660,000 7T X 1B Ue B8
Sau San Tong Holdings Inc. 2 217 i% {3
BB /8,000 7T 2 & FPAR AN - M0 5 A 7R
SEZERAR ARZBARR D ERE
X 2% 7366,000,0000% & X E1E0.017E 7T
ZABRSIES R ARAD o lb SN AR R B TR IA
4,900,000/ 7T 2 BN EE & = HEH
BREFL(ERPE)ERAFDHITR
1B 18 /& 5,00078 7T 2 82 T 49% % A #
M RAER 2 2ENB AR A
R AR E B K 317 19,600,0008%
FREEC.01E T2 ARIIEZE KRR

RBEE-TTNF=A=FT—HILLHF
B AREBRAQAR —HESENT
4,999,999% 7 i M f50.107% T 2 i 7 -
KB R500,0008 T FEREREFNE
R 8 -

B PR RIS ] R TAEAERR
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24. Employee Retirement Benefits

The Group has implemented a provident fund scheme for its
staff in compliance with the requirements of the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance effective from 1 December
2000. The pension scheme contributions charged to the
income statement represent contributions payable (i.e. 5% of
staff’s relevant income with upper monthly limit at HK$1,000)
by the Group to the specified retirement fund of the individual
employees.

25. Commitments

(a) Capital commitments
The Group had capital commitments contracted but not
provided for in the financial statements as follows:

24. REHIBUHF
AEBEERA_ZTTF T+ _H —HEBEX
ZEGIMERBEEAEGOZRE BB EH
AREEFE - ARMBRZRKSTEIH
FEASERMTENEESERKRESZ
HHR(AEEEBARZS% BALRA
1,000 L) °

25. A

(a) BEAAE
AN W 2 B AT 418 5K R B T SR 3% 1 1
B2 EREENT:

2005 2004
—221Ef —ZTMAF

HK$'000 HK$'000
TETT TET

Contracted for BEETA
— investment in a subsidiary - BARZ’E
(note (i) (HfaE(@i)
— purchase of fixed assets —WREEEEE

1 0 OSau San Tong Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005
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25. Commitments (continued)
(a) Capital commitments (continued)

(i)

During the year, Smartime International Investment
Limited (“Smartime”), a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into an agreement with
Skytop International Development Inc. and Shanghai
Dong Fong P & G Co., Limited, to establish a joint
venture business in Shanghai, mainland China
through acquisition of a PRC company (“the
subsidiary”). Smartime had commitment on capital
contribution of US$2,550,000 (approximately of
HK$19,890,000) for acquisition of the 51%
shareholding of the subsidiary and paid deposit of
RMB3,000,000 (approximately of HK$2,830,000) for
the year ended 31 March 2005. The acquisition of
the subsidiary is under the approval from the PRC
regulatory authorities.

The company had no capital commitments as at 31
March 2005 and 2004.

(b) Operating lease commitments
The Group’s minimum lease payments in respect of land
and buildings under non-cancellable operating lease

25. & ()
(a) B (&)

(i)

RER RNARZENE A REE
BEHEERAR ([EBE]) BHBX
BEREEREER AR EESRHE
BERIELEERAR Y —HATE
W BBAKE-—HEFREQE (K
BAR]) #MmaEFRE EBKZF
INEBETE N &g N B AR
LA 2,550,0003 7t (4719,890,0007%
TC) YE AU EERT B AR5 1% I
REZE2-_TTRF=ZA=+—HI
FEEX ARYS,000,000T
(#72,830,000/ 7T ) 7l & - Z EHW B
ARINEE M EEE KRS

R

RZEZRER_ZETNF=H=+—

H

P AR A EAE A E AN S

(b) A5 E A
RESETIRBZEERERE A
EEFEAABLTRIEF 2 RELEH

agreements are analysed as follows: ERESTOT:

Within one year —F K 7,680 5,395

In the second year to fifth years FIEFRF 4,754 4,061

After five years hF% - =
12,434 9,456

The Company had no operating lease commitments as at
31 March 2005 and 2004.

R-EERFR-_ZTTMF=A=1—

B -

AR EAERLEHEAE-

B PR RIS ] R TAEAERR
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26. Connected Party Transactions

On 6 December 2004, Sau San Tong China Holdings Limited
(“SST China”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
and Pentium Investment Limited (“PIL"), entered into an
agreement, pursuant to which SST China disposed of 50% of
the issued share capital of Sau San Tong (Shanghai)
Development Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of SST
China, to PIL at a cash consideration of HK$4,000,000. PIL
was a connected party of the Company by virtue of being a
substantial shareholder of Sau San Tong (Shanghai) Limited,
an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The
outstanding balance due from PIL to the Group at 31 March
2005 was HK$4,368,823 (2004: HK$3,773,585).
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26. WS

ZEEMEFTZARA AREIZEEN B
‘A A)Sau San Tong China Holdings Limited
([SST Chinal ) s R E AR A A ([HEF
&) FI M W B 1L SST ChinalRl & (A1 5 &
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Corporate Information

AR EH

Board Of Directors

Chairman
Miss CHEUNG Yuk Shan, Shirley

Executive Directors

Miss CHEUNG Yuk Shan, Shirley
Mr. CHEUNG Ka Heng, Frankie
Mr. HO, Francis Man Kwong

Dr. CHENG Shing Lung, Edwin

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. HONG Po Kui, Martin

Mr. LI Kuo Hsing

Mr. HO Yiu Ming

Company Secretary
Mr. WONG Chun Wa

Qualified Accountant
Mr. WONG Chun Wa

Compliance Officer
Miss CHEUNG Yuk Shan, Shirley

Audit Committee
Mr. HONG Po Kui, Martin
Mr. LI Kuo Hsing

Mr. HO Yiu Ming

Authorized Representatives
Miss CHEUNG Yuk Shan, Shirley
Mr. HO, Francis Man Kwong

Auditors

CCIF CPA Limited
37th Floor
Hennessy Centre
500 Hennessy Road
Causeway Bay
Hong Kong
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Corporate Information
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Registered Office

Century Yard
Cricket Square
Hutchins Drive
P.O. Box 2681GT
George Town
Grand Cayman
British West Indies

Head Office and Principal Place of

Business in Hong Kong
6th Floor

Prestige Tower

Nos. 23-25 Nathan Road

Tsim Sha Tsui

Kowloon

Hong Kong

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer
Office in the Cayman Islands

Bank of Bermuda (Cayman) Limited
P.O. Box 513GT

Strathvale House

North Church Street

George Town

Grand Cayman

British West Indies

Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

in Hong Kong

Standard Registrars Limited

Ground Floor

Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre
56 Gloucester Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Principal Banker
Nanyang Commercial Bank
Yaumatei Branch

309 Nathan Road

Kowloon

Website

www.sausantong.com

Stock Code
8200
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